THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O.BOX 19631
Detroit, M1 48219
1-313-688-6175

SharonBridgewater777 @aol.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SUPERIOR COURT OF
CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF
SAN FRANCISCO

ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

AFFIDIVANT

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,

Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,

Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,
South Carolina, South Dakota,
Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of



Columbia, the Common wealth of
Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX
REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and QUI
TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru present]on behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-
profit organization, a Michigan and/or
Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real
parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT

VS.



Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or
Attorney General for the United
States of America(from February 5,
2025 thru to present ) and in her
official capacity as Florida State
Attorney General from 2011 thru to
2019 and/or in her official capacity as
an employee of the U.S.A.
Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 2011) and
Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru present and all
those operating under her direction
and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to her term
including but not limited to all “50 4 l\r -
Ry O

States” Attorney Generalsandall — X Hl,m:z;-
Special Prosecutors appointed by her VCQM‘J{%
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing (A D»%'
thru to present and Predecessors ‘”'“fji’fl/{;”ga
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing Ltz

thru to present and Successor(s), et al

THE Office of the Attorney General
State of Florida

PL-01 The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.



THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
FLORIDA 2011 thru to 2019, THE
OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
from February 5, 2025 thru to
present )and/or ALL
GOVERNMENT *“offices” in her
official capacity as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to 2011)
and Offices of her Predecessors and
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru present and all those operating
under her direction and/or Offices of
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to their terms
including but not limited to all
Offices of ““50 States” Attorney
Generals and all Offices Special
Prosecutors appointed by her and
conspirators from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and
Successor(s),



VS.

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE,
THE INTERNATIONAL
MONETARY FUND, THE WORLD
BANK, ALL GLOBAL CENTRAL
BANKS,

I 0.00,000,000,000,000,000.00(One

*ngﬁ,pﬁ Quadrillion) in currency(all
currency including but not limited to
all currency including the British
Pound Sterling and/or Digital Pound
Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or Digital
Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital
dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital
Dollar, the Chinese Yuan and/or
digital yuoan, Russian ruble and/or
digital ruble, India rupee and/or
digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not
limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.)
Brazil, Russia, India, China, and
South Africa(BRICS) currency,
stablecoin, all types of Digital ledger
Technology and/or Block chains, any
and all MasterCard(s)(s)
cryptocurrencies, including but not
limited to any and all forms of
“monetary” payment systems for
transactions and/or their companies
payment transactions with
cryptocurrencies, books, documents,
intellectual property, gold, coins,
precious metals etc.), all intangible
and tangible property, INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL
FUNGIBLE PROPERTY,ALL
WATER RIGHTS, ET AL
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AFFIDIVANT AND
RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION
AND NOTICE OF COMMON LAW
IMPEACHMENT TRIAL AND/OR
HEARING BY THE “50 STATES”
EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION
AND/OR ADJUDICATION OF
“UNANIMOUS YEAS”
CONVICTION AND
ADJUDICATION(VOTE TO
CONVICT) VIA THE “50 STATES”
EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
QUI TAM RELATOR AND
RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION
OF CONVICTION, FORFEITURE
OF OFFICE AND OTHER
DECLARATORY RELIEF

ALL APPOINTMENTS,
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
ORDERS OF PAM BONDI
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS UNITED
STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL
ARE NULL AND VOID AND
WITHOUT ANY LEGAL EFFECT



FILED CONCURRENTLY WITH

FIRST AMENDED
CONSOLIDATED INTERVENTION
AS AMATTER OF RIGHT
PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE -
CCP § 387 AND PURSUANT THE
RACKETEERED INFLUENCED
AND CORRUPT
ORGANIZATION(RICO)

RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION
AND/OR DECLARATORY RELIEF

DATE: TBA
TIME: TBA
DEPARTMENT:
TBA

TRIAL DATE: TBA



AFFIDIVANT AND RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND NOTICE OF COMMON
LAW IMPEACHMENT TRIAL AND/OR HEARING BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENEAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR OF Viymele 75 Bonds INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL

OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING ;
THRU TO fesd), & OFf ereX Cepphecfy us /- ffu///c/ﬁ Gerernk /o

ﬂa/dlé\ 74(‘7’7! 2i Thrv YT 2.9/ 9

AND IN h¢/ OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(o Feb 5, 191510 present and Predecessors and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to gyzse, 4

and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including

but not limited to all Spemal Pr secutors.

appointed by ,ﬂ,ym Bord ) AND ADJUDICATION OF “unanimous yeas” (vote to
convict) via the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Qui Tam
Relator and RETROACTIVE adjudication of conviction and adjudication removal AND
DISQUALIFICATION 1 /7 S0 dlc * /INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN
ALL OF HIS/t 6%ICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO /72s5epd § 10 hew oiFcid < oap, %,@ as

-/ﬂgf'}»/ 29/ 44, /—p 2679

AND IN  A20OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(hniets S, 1905 to present and Predecessors and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors

appointed by ! Pom Bondd (.

Fre Steke o

! z o /‘qo’/,‘- ‘;,
/ﬁ‘vncjj Aop She S il p/ 8

I Sharon Bridgewater and/or James S.Bridgewater two witnesses AND IN RE THE 50
STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
QUITAM RELATOR Witnesses do swear and/or affirm, as the case may be that the testimony
and/or evidence I give in this case now depending between the United States is the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth and that in all things appertaining to the trial

of the impeachment of , now pending, I will do impartial justice according to the

Constitution and laws:: so help you God." Which oath shall be entered at large on this records.
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1. Constitution (“The Constitution”) For The United States and Statutes Thereof;

Where not provided for by the Indiana state constitution and statutes, or if provided for by same
but is in conflict with the superior Constitution for, and Statutes of, the United States, the latter
Constitution and Statutes, in accordance with the Article VI, Par. 2 (“The Supremacy Clause”) of
the said Constitution, are relied upon. All officers, including but not limited to, judicial and
executive officers, Members of the Indiana State General Assembly have sworn oath to uphold
andprotect the said Constitution for the United States, allegiance to and action according to
which arehereby demanded and expected. Failure to uphold and act in accordance with the said
Constitution will be regarded as treason against the United States as deemed by the Constitution
and US Supreme Court directives as well as remedy at election.

IMPEACHMENT
Articles Of Impeachment (Indiana Constitution AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA”)

1. Indiana State Constitution, Article 6, §7(Indiana Constitution AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”

) -- Power To Impeach: "All State officers shall, for crime, incapacity, or negligence, be
liable to be removed from office, either by impeachment by the House of
Representatives, to be tried by the Senate, or by a joint resolution of the General
Assembly; two-thirds of the members elected to each branch voting, in either case,
therefor. "
2. Indiana State Constitution, Article 6, §8(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA”)-- Liability For Impeachment:
"All State, county, township, and town officers, may be impeached, or removed from office, in
such manner as may be prescribed by law".

3. Indiana State Constitution, Article 7, Judiciary, §7(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA”) -- Judicial Circuits. The State

shall, from time to time, be divided into judicial circuits; and a Judge for each circuit shall be
elected by the voters thereof. He shall reside within the circuit and shall have been duly admitted
to practice law by the Supreme Court of Indiana; he shall hold his office for the term of six years,

if he so long behaves well.
(History: As Amended November 3, 1970).
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4. Indiana State Constitution, Article 7, §13 -- Impeachment Of Circuit Judges(AND THE
“LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™):

"Removal of Circuit Court Judges and Prosecuting Attorneys. Any Judge of the Circuit Court or
Prosecuting Attorney, who shall have been convicted of corruption or other high crime, may, on
information in the name of the State, be removed from office by the Supreme Court, or in such
other manner as may be prescribed by law."

5. Indiana State Code, IC 5-8-1-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™) Officers;
judges; prosecuting attorney; liability to impeachment

(a) Under Article 6, Sections 7 and 8 of the Constitution of the State of Indiana(AND THE
“LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA?), all state officers other than justices of the supreme court or
judges of the court of appeals of Indiana or the Indiana

tax court, all other judges, prosecuting attorneys, and all county, city, town, and township
officers are liable to impeachment for any misdemeanor in office.

(b) A justice of the supreme court or a judge of the court of appeals of Indiana or of the Indiana
tax court is subject to removal from office under Article 7, Section 11 of the Constitution of the
State of Indiana.

6. Indiana State Code, 1C 5-8-1-2(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA” CODES)
Method of impeachment

All impeachments must be by resolution, adopted, originated in and conducted by managers
elected by the house of representatives, who must prepare articles of impeachment, present them
at the bar of the senate and prosecute the same, and the trial must be had before the senate sitting
as a court of impeachment.

7. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-3((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Articles of impeachment

When an officer is impeached by the house of representatives for a misdemeanor in office, the
articles of impeachment must be delivered to the president of the senate, saving and excepting
only that in case the officer impeached be the governor, lieutenant-governor, or the acting
president of the senate, such articles shall be delivered to the secretary of the senate.

8. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-4(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Hearing

The senate must assign a day for the hearing of the impeachment, and inform the managers
elected by the house of representatives thereof. The secretary of the senate must cause a copy of
the articles of impeachment, with a notice to appear and answer the same at the time and place
appointed, to be served on the defendant not less than ten (10) days before the day fixed for the
hearing.
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9. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-5(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA” CODES)
Service upon defendant

The service must be made upon the defendant personally, or if he can not, upon diligent inquiry,
be found within the state, the senate, upon proof of the fact, may order publication to be made, in
such manner as it may deem proper, of a notice requiring him to appear at a specified time and
place and answer the articles of impeachment.

10. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-8(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Answering articles of impeachment; judgment

If the objection to the sufficiency of the articles of impeachment is not sustained by a majority of
the members of the senate who heard the argument, the defendant must be ordered forthwith to
answer the articles of impeachment. If he then pleads guilty, the senate must render judgment of
conviction against him. If he plead not guilty, or refuses to plead, the senate must, at such time as
it may appoint, proceed to try the impeachment.

11. Indiana State Code IC 5-8-1-13((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Suspension or removal from office

The judgment may be that the defendant be suspended or that he be removed from office
and disqualified to hold any office of honor, trust or profit, under the state.

12. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-14((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Disqualification of defendant from receiving salaries. If judgment of suspension is given, the
defendant, during the continuance thereof, is disqualified from receiving the salary, fees or
emoluments of the office.

13. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-15(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Temporary suspension during pendency of proceedings; filling vacancies

Whenever articles of impeachment against any officer subject to impeachment are presented to
the senate, such officer is temporarily suspended from office and cannot act in the officer's
official capacity until the officer is acquitted. Upon such suspension of any officer other than the
governor, the office must, at once, be temporarily filled by an appointment made by the
governor, with the advice and consent of the senate, until the acquittal of the party impeached,
or, in case of removal, until the vacancy is filled as required by law.



14. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-17((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Indictment or information not barred

If the offense for which the defendant is convicted on impeachment is also the subject of an
indictment or information, the indictment or information is not barred hereby.

15. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-19(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™) Judge or
prosecuting attorney; duties of attorney general

(a) Under Article 7, Section 13 of the Constitution of the State of Indiana(AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA”) , whenever a circuit, superior, probate, or county court judge or prosecuting
attorney has been convicted of corruption or any other high crime, the attorney general shall
bring proceedings in the supreme court, on information, in the name of the state, for the removal
from office of the judge or prosecuting attorney.

(b) If the judgment is against the defendant, the defendant is removed from office. The governor,
the officer, or the entity required to fill a vacancy under IC 3-13-6-2 shall, subject to:

(1) IC 33-33-2-39(AND/OR THE “50 STATES LIKE CODES”);

(2) IC 33-33-2-43; (AND/OR THE “50 STATES LIKE CODES”);

(3) IC 33-33-45-38; (AND/OR THE “50 STATES LIKE CODES”);

(4) IC 33-33-71-40; (AND/OR THE “50 STATES LIKE CODES”); appoint or select a successor
to fill the vacancy in office.

16. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODE )
Disqualification by Violation of Federal Law

Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODE )
Draft dodging; sedition

A person may not hold an office within Indiana, either by election or appointment, if the person
has been convicted of:

(1) evading the Selective Service Act (50 App. U.S.C. 451-473);

(2) engaging in conspiracy or an attempt to defraud the government of the United States;

(3) seditious utterances in violation of the laws of the United States; or

(4) any other crime against the laws of the United States where the sentence imposed exceeded
six (6) months.

17. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3-2((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODE )

Appointment or election void Any appointment or election of any person lacking the
qualification described in section 1 of this chapter is absolutely void and the person shall be
removed from office under IC 34-17.
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I1.B Articles Of Impeachment (The Constitution For The United States)

1. The Constitution, Article 1, §2, Clause 5 -- The House of Representatives shall

chuse their Speaker and other Officers; and shall have the sole Power of Impeachment.

2. The Constitution, Article 1, §3, Clause 6 -- The Senate shall have the sole Power

to try all Impeachments. When sitting for that Purpose, they shall be on Oath or Affirmation.
When the President of the United States is tried, the Chief Justice shall preside: And no Person
shall be convicted without the Concurrence of two thirds of the Members present.

The Constitution, Article 1, §3, Clause 7 -- Judgment in Cases of Impeachment

shall not extend further than to removal from Office, and disqualification to hold and enjoy any
Office of honor, Trust or Profit under the United States: but the Party convicted shall
nevertheless be liable and subject to Indictment, Trial, Judgment and Punishment, according to
Law.

3. The Constitution, Article 2, §4 -- The President, Vice President and all civil
Officers of the United States, shall be removed from Office on Impeachment for, and Conviction
of, Treason, Bribery, or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors.

For a full and/or partial list of Kamala Harris crimes see website: thefinalexodus.org and/or
thefinalexodus.com. For more details and evidence(see all Notice of Felonies —Merrick Garland
and Co-Conspirators — CAREER CRIMINALS!!!.

In summary, the pertinent causes of impeachment in the case of MERRICK GARLAND acts or
omissions are as follows:

1. "crime, incapacity, or negligence", Indiana State constitution, Art 6, § 7(AND THE “LIKE
50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT
OF COLUMBIA”CODES )

2. "as prescribed by law", see below, Indiana State constitution, Art 6, § 8.

3. violation of good behavior, "if he so long behaves well", Indiana constitution, Art

7, § 7(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA
AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ).

4. "who shall have been convicted of corruption or other high crime", Indiana State
constitution, Art 7, §13(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ). There is
confidence, supported by evidence, that a fair and unbiased trial

by the Indiana Senate will result in such a conviction for MERRICK GARLAND S.

5. "or in such other manner as may be prescribed by law." Indiana State constitution,

Art7, §13. See IC-5-8-1-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ) whereby circuit
"judges, prosecuting attorneys, and all county, city, town, and township officers are liable to
impeachment for any misdemeanor in office” MERRICK GARLAND

has committed many such crimes under such Articles and statutes. Also see IC 5-8-3.
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6. "violation of federal law", see IC 5-8-3(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ),
specifically: 5-8-3-1-(2) (AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ), "engaging in
conspiracy or an attempt to defraud the government of the United States", he knowingly
CONSPIRED WITH JUDGES AND issued unlawful orders with the knowledge that they
defrauded the US government. 5-8-3-1-(3) "seditious utterances in violation of the laws of the
United States", he knowingly acted and issued multiple orders with the knowledge that they were
and he was in violation of the

Constitution for the United States (the Supreme Law of the Land). Such violations, as repeatedly
declared by the US Supreme Court, constitute treason and sedition against the United States.
5-8-3-1(4) "other crime against the laws of the United States", he deliberately and knowingly
violated other laws of Indiana and the United States as well as substituting his prejudice for the
enacted will of the Indiana and US legislators.

7. “Appointment or election void Any appointment or election of any person [ fo wit a

circuit judge] lacking the qualification described in section 1 of this chapter (i.e. IC 5-8-3-1, see
items 6 above) is absolutely void and the person shall be removed from office under IC 34-17.”
Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3-2. Underline added.

8. "Treason, Bribery, or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors", US Constitution, Art.

I1, § 4, he ha, mitted other crimes (misdemeanors and felonies), see attached Notice of
ERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF
CIRCUIT U.S. COURT OF APPEALS CONSPIRED WITH KAMALA
HARRIS, DISTRICT COURT JUDGES , ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUSTICE, JOE
BIDEN, DONALD TRUMP, WILLIAM BARR “ALL SPECIAL PROSECUTORS

4 |
Q E\J \(’r ‘MAPPOINTED BY HIM, FOREIGN OFFICIALS, CORPORATE DIRECTORS, PRESIDENTS,

\(‘ \‘\<

v d

AY

G

&

ETC. (“THE PUBLIC/PRIVATE CRIMINAL PARTNERSHIP”) TO DEFRAUD AND/OR

e() \)"%\‘ & VEXPLOIT SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER has repeatedly and knowingly

violated the US Constitution rendering him
(as determined by the US Supreme Court — “A judge is engaged in acts of treason. Having taken
t least two, if not three, oaths of office to support the Constitution of the United States, and the
Constitution of the State of Illinois, any judge who has acted in violation of the Constitution is
engaged in an act or acts of treason. If a judge does not fully comply with the Constitution, then
his orders are void, In re Sawyer, 124 U.S. 200 (1888), he/she is without jurisdiction, and he/she
has engaged in an act or acts of treason. TREASON Whenever a judge acts where he/she does
not have jurisdiction to act, the judge is engaged in an act or acts of treason.”) as having
committed treason against the United States.
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Articles of Impeachment of

Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney General for the United States of
America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present ) and in her official capacity as Florida
State Attorney General from 2011 thru to 2019 and/or in her official capacity as an
employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to 2011) and
Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and all those operating
under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to her term
including but not limited to all “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special Prosecutors
appointed by her from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and Successor(s), et al

RESOLVED, That

Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney General for the Ur}ited Stat-es of .
America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present ) and in her ofﬁcui\l capacnt.y as Florida
State Attorney General from 2011 thru to 2019 and/or in her Oﬂ.'iCli.ll capacity as an
employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to 2011) ?nd
Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present an(! al! those operating
under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing t.hru to her term
including but not limited to all “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special Prosecutors
appointed by her from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and Successor(s), et al
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ARTICLES OF IMPEACHMENT EXHIBITED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE
THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Liouisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto
Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa]
EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru presentjon behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment
Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation ,
ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

, AGAINST

Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney General for the United States of
America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present ) and in her official capacity as Florida
State Attorney General from 2011 thru to 2019 and/or in her official capacity as an
employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to 2011) and
Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and all those operating
under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to her term
including but not limited to all “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special Prosecutors
appointed by her from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and Successor(s), et al

o)



ARTICLE 1 -USURPATION OF ONE OR MORE THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY _
GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR THE OFFICE OF M M,\‘/Az?e
(28 :

CHIEF JUDGE FOR =5z A IT via
IMPERSATION OF FEDERAL OFFICER IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 912 )

hn
There is compelling prima facie evidence exists which demonstrates that la&ﬂickﬁa.dand has

engaged in false personation of federal officer and in conspiracy to commit false personation of "o ﬂ)
federal office in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 912, and the adoption of Hayes Valley Limited ng’L-“‘ R i
Partnership(HVLP) public/private “racketeering enterprise, affecting interstate o {3\" : ,1& P L ¥
commerce(interference with commerce by threat in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 1951) () W /\\y(&’ V}'\
conspired®yith Kamala Harris in one or more of her official capacity as DISTRICT \ ,/{ "»\p) y‘}yV’
ATTORNEY OF SAN-FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA; (FROM-2004-t0-2011), THE—_ X g
OFFICE OF THE U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF o Uv({«{w”}/
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016), THE OFFICE OF THE SENATOR FOR THE STATE o
OF CALIFORNIA(January 3,2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND THE OFFICE OF v
THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, DONALD TRUMP,

JOE BIDEN, WILLIAM BARR, FOREIGN OFFICIALS, ENEMIES OF THE U.S.A. ALL, and

to defraud the U.S.A. in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 371 did knowingly, intentionally, commit,

threated to commit, attempt to commit, criminal offenses against the U.S.A. and/or conspired to

commit Genocide, War Crimes, Assault and Battery, kidnapping and other violent crimes against

Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater for the purpose to increase his position as the Attorney

General of the United States of America in the enterprise and to further defraud, and exploit

Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater to obtain financial benefit without due process of law and

she did multiple acts or omissions that was a substantial step toward committing the crime and

that strongly corroborated the defendant’s intent to commit the crime in the pursuit of high office

and governmental power purpose of deceiving the American people in his pursuit of political

power.

fe

»f:)wflb

In furtherance On or about July 5, 2019

Pame!a Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney General for the United States of
America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present ) and in her official capacity as Florid
State Attorney General from 2011 thru to 2019 and/or in her official capacity as aOrl )
employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to 201 ;1) and

}mder .her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuin thru to her t
mclufimg but not limited to all “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Spegcial Proseirterm
appointed by her from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and Predecessor l; - | 1) ‘
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and Successor(s), et al gonsp aed vt 7%'189 2?7’21%’{; g5

ALL U.S. SUPREME CL.RQR‘T J%THCES IN THEIR OFFICIAL CAPACITES AND/OR ‘ ¢

INDIVIDUALLY AND AB0 POWER, ABUSED THE “OFFICE OF THE U.S. W%sﬂ
" COMMITTED FRAUD ON THE COURT, KNOWINGLY, ﬁg;l»ﬂ

INTENTIONALLY CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS HE WAS UNDER A DUTY TO . u‘,g.{\'

DISCLOSE TO SHARON BRIDGEWATER '

1] A5



Knowingly INTENTIONALLY CONSPIRED WITH DONALD TRUMP, KAMALA
HARRIS, JOE BIDEN, WILLIAM BARR, ALL SUPREME COURT JUSTICES,
FOREIGN OFFICIALS AND/OR “THE PUBLIC/PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP”
participated in AND/OR devised a scheme or plan to defraud Sharon and/or James S.
Bridgewater for the purpose of obtaining money or property by means of false or
fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises deceitful statement and false or
fraudulent representations;

And on July 5,2019 USED INTERSTATE WIRE(THE COURT ELECTRONIC FILING
SYSTEM- THE SCHEME THE ELECTRONIC FILING( EFILING) SYSTEM THAT
ALLOWS CASE DOCUMENTS TO BE FILED WITH THE COURT ONLINE IN
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION) MADE A COUNTERFEIT, FORGED PUBLIC
RECORD ENTITLED SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS. DONALD TRUMP CASE# 19-1141 IN
THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT

IN VIOLATION OF ONE OR MORE MICHIGAN CRIMINAL STATUES MCL - Section
750.248(AND/OR THE “50 STATES” “LIKE STATUES”)AND/OR 18 U.S.C. SECTION 471

CRIMINAL STATUES MCL - Section 750.248 - Making, altering, forging, or
counterfeiting public record; intent; felony; penalty; exception; venue; "distributed ledger
technology'' defined.

(1) A person who falsely makes, alters, forges, or counterfeits a public record, or a certificate,
return, or attestation of a clerk of a court, register of deeds, notary public, township clerk,
or any other public officer, in relation to a matter in which the certificate, return, or
attestation may be received as legal proof, or a charter, will, testament, bond, writing
obligatory, letter of attorney, policy of insurance, bill of lading, bill of exchange,
promissory note, or an order, acquittance of discharge for money or other property, or a
waiver, release, claim or demand, or an acceptance of a bill of exchange, or indorsement,
or assignment of a bill of exchange or promissory note for the payment of money, or an
accountable receipt for money, goods, or other property with intent to injure or defraud
another person is guilty of a felony punishable by imprisonment for not more than 14
years.

THE ABOVE STATEMENT WAS as part of the scheme were material
and to influence, a person to part with money or property;

14 7!



P

erick Garland and other Co-Conspirators K. Harrs, Biden, Trump, all the U.S. Supreme Court
Justices acted with the intent to defraud, Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater with the intent to

deceive and cheat both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater and Merrick Garland in his official
capacity as Chief Judge for D.C. Circuit U.S. Court of Appeals used, or caused to be used, an
interstate or foreign wire communication in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343 - WIRE FRAUD A
RACKETEERING PREDICATE ACT.

And FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE( TO OBTAIN 125 TRILLION THE SUPREME COURT
MUST HAVE JURIDICTION “OF CONTROVERSIES AND/OR JUDGMENTS
REGARDING ONE OR MORE TRUMP, BIDEN AND/OR HARRIS - THE PRESIDENT OF
THE U.S.A. CASES MUST BE HEARD BY THE U.S. SUPREME COURT, & TO EXPLOIT
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER ISSUE NULL AND VOID TO OBTAIN
$125(ONE HUNDRED AND TWENTY FIVE TRILLION DOLLARS FROM MAJOR
CORPORATIONS, VIA EXPLOITATION OF TWO WITNESSES)

to increase his position as the Attorney General of the United States of America in the enterprise
and to further defraud, and exploit Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater to obtain financial
benefit without due process of law(AND TO HELP THE ADOPLF HITLER TERRORIST
GROUP FINANCE THEIR CRIMINAL ACTIVITY)and HE did multiple acts or omissions that
was a substantial step toward committing the crime and that strongly corroborated the
defendant’s intent to commit the crime in the pursuit of high office and governmental power
purpose of deceiving the American people in his pursuit of political power(TO INCREASE HIS
POSITION AS DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE” HEAD PROSECUTOR, BASED ON HIS
OWN FRAUD CRIMINAL STATUES Making, altering, forging, or counterfeiting public
record IN VIOLATION OF ONE OR MORE (MCL - Section 750.248 AND/OR THE “50
STATES” STATUE- AND/IN THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT FOR THE
SOLE PURPOSE TO CONTINUE TO EXPLOIT AND DEFRAUD SHARON
BRIDGEWATER VIA HIS FRAUD IN THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS ENTITLED
Sharon Bridgewater v. Donald Trump, et al

. i ov
WIS 44
GARLAND CONSPIRED WITH HARRIS AND BIDEN TO OBTAIN THE POSITION AS
THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL AND TO APPOINT SPECIAL
PROSECUTORS FAKE CRIMINAL PROSECUTION OF ONE OR MORE HUNTER BIDEN
CRIMINAL PROSECUTION, DONALD TRUMP HAVE ACTED IN JOINT
PARTICIPATION WITH OTHER UNKNOWN CRIMINALS , CONSOLIDATED CASES
“UNDER SEAL” ADD JOINDER OF PARTIES — AND “FAKED ONE OR MORE A
CLOSED CASES ENTITLED SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS. DONALD TRUMP(JOE
BIDEN AND/OR K. HARRIS)” IN WHICH NO ONE HAS BEEN PROSECUTED AND/OR
SENT TO JAIL)AND FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE TO EXPLOIT SHARON AND/OR JAMES
S. BRIDGEWATER VICTIMS OR RACKETEERING AND TO EXTORT MONEY FROM
CORPORATIONS(AS



[ o N4 a/Pk’ Lo - A
In,\k'l\frs conduct of as_ Adhrtaes ] ftte J’Jf JM/‘&W’% u-s

in violation of h'i)s‘&ogth of office and/or constitutional oath to faithfuliy execute the THE
!/"}( Cﬁb& Fu,ju— usA- M oA o ; ) . 4

and/or to uphold the U.S. Constitution in violation of his oath of office, and, to the best of his I

ability, preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution of the United States, and in violation of his

constitutional duty to take care that the laws be faithfully executed, has prevented, obstructed,

and impeded the administration of justice, in that: conspired and committed overt acts or

omissions against Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater(AND TWO OR MORE OF SHARON

AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER BUSINESSES — BRIDGEWATER AND COMPANY,

SPECIAL INVESTMENT GROUP LLC, HEALTH NECESSITIES AND ACCESSORIES

INCORPORATED)

7 A I
1.0n or about 7:’1/ {/ wis , the person identifying Ihesself as | !9 Ry 'XM accepted the
oath of office of the Attorney General of the United States of America conspired with Kamala
Harris, Biden, Trump, all U.S. Supreme Court Justices, Unknown Special Prosecutors, Robert
Kennedy deliberately and voluntarily made FALSE, DECEITFULLY statements to each
other by the person all on false and fraudulent pretenses; Aol fie Amevienn il
2. Before, during and since -hevsusurpation of the office of the U.S. Attorney General in 202

has, has made false and misleading statements, knowingly, intentionally ap ointéd"Spécial” D Sf
Prosecutors and knew and wereche did not have the “legal authority” and knew and were aware = rolex i~

he abused his position in the U.S. Court of Appeals and conspired with K. Harris, committed el f;éﬂ
fraud on the court in the U.S. Court of Appeal for the sole puryps<*~ Fo dehud VS & ‘:’3&}&
v

| o
under oath of perjury,(conspiracy with sworn in by Kamala Harris false }-to unla%lﬂ a?(':ac%pt the
office of the vice president, district attorney for San Francisco, U.S. Senator, and/or the office of e
President of the United States; ’M"‘:’

subornation of perjury elements e

PERJURY/FALSE SWEARING AND CONSPIRACY TO FALSELY SWEAR AND
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY(KAMALA HARRIS AND MERRICK GARLAND

an oath is “required or authorized by law” when the oath is “specifically provided for” by
a statute or regulation or when the oath is “administered by a person authorized by state
or federal law_to administer oaths.

(1 Cn-Spireh W
P PV YKamala Harris testified under oath orally and asked Garland I do solemnly swear (or

affirm) that I will faithfully execute the Office of President of the United States and/or
the U.S. Attorney General of the United States of America and will to the best of my
Ability, preserve, protect and defend the Constitution of the United States.

@U c/b %7



Kamala Harris testimony was false — in that she knew and were aware that both she
and Garland and other had committed wire fraud, knowingly, intentionally violated
both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater “all” 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 8, 13, 14(18 USC section
241 and 18 USC 242) U.S. Constitutional rights(from August 1, 2008 and continuing
thru to present). And the testimony was false, and the false testimony promoted
Merrick Garland in the criminal enterprise to the United States Attorney General and
for the sole purpose to collect and extort money from corporations based on
Bridgewater fraudulent court document via his conspiracy to commit wire fraud in the
U.S. Court of Appeals D. C. Circuit and both Kamala Harris and Merrick Garland
conspired and/or acted deliberately and with knowledge that the testimony was false
in violation of 18 U.S.C. section (18 U.S.C. § 1621)

weor I
3.HéMas concealed known facts she was under a duty to disclose to the American people has
withheld all determinative and material information concerning criminal acts or omissions
committed against both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater business, person or property and
has made intentional false representation to the American people and/or used deceit to
to assure the people of the United States that he is a person constitutionally eligible and/or
eligible to hold the office of the Attorney General of the United States of America or, etc.
knowing intentionally violated his oath of office as Chief Judge for the District Attorney of the
United States of America, knowingly intentionally oppressed AND CONSPIRED TO OPRESS
BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER in violation of 18 U.S.C. SECTION
241 AND/OR 18 U.SC. 242 committed violent crimes in aid of racketeering and against Sharon
and/or James S. Bridgewater(representative of the people of the 50 States) AND MANY OTHER
CRIMINAL FELONIOUS ACTS INCLUDING ILLEGALLY USURPATION OF JAMES
AND/OR SHARON BRIDGEWATER BUSINESSES H)EALTH NECESSESSITIES AND
ACCESSORIES FOR FINANCIAL GAIN. He —ﬁzsﬁ,cn.gagﬁd_m Ay 1 -
false or misleading statements and documents to the American people and impersonated federal
of Officers and one or more OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
S’;ﬁTES OF AMERICA AND/OR THE OFFICE OF The AAfor ¢y (e of Y20 S
an. 1 (v in violation of 18 U.S.C. SECTION 912. In all of
this, fmm (SM, has acted in a manner contrary to his trust as ATTORNEY GENERAL
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR THE OFFICE OF fr #tfrmry Coerd )T e
p A \6(/\/\4“ . Wherefore P~ el e . Aer
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR THE
T Mk bprtlhy a8 At 2 *f’)h& 7 Gnte ". In all of this,
Merrick Garland has acted in a manner contrary to st as ATTORNEY GENERAL OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/ fre Sfbeot—AA1 ol
by such con ct Warrants 1mpeachment and tr al an
removal from ofﬁce AND IT IS ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ANU/OI‘ﬂ &

A\ A%
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US. AWy (ol Sh2t AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING(AS THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR ANY
OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF f
AMERICA(WHEREFORE ALL APPOINTMENTS AT THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC
NULL AND VOID, INCLUDING ALL SPECIAL PROSECUTOR AND WITHOUT ANY
LEGAL EFFECT.

IS ADIUDGED RETROACTIVELY GILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM THE W
)

ARTICLE 2 - Malf asan% isconduct and abuse of power, violations of oath of office

M E%WAN‘@ MNDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL

OF Hk FICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.

GOVERN EN ROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO/~ y & I-N -OEEICTIAL

CAPACJIY—AS—C—HIEF—JUDGE-EOR—U—STC‘OURT OF

APPEALS D€ CIRCUIT(FROM1997-t6-2021) Y/ M 2
AND-IN-HIS-OFFICIAL-CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY-GENERAL /7 % M s, / /44(,/
w/

EQRIHEUNIIEB—SWE‘S“OFNVI‘ERICA
(March 11 and Pred m

J qn_l_,_IQ%_andc%%mﬁmg‘thm—to—his term,

and Wmmi
but nettimited to-att- Speciat-Prosecutors T Al JW(QL)@
appointed by Merrick Garland) Using the powers of the office of ME‘RR-IGK—BRIA

GAREAND INDIVIDUALEY-AND/ORIN ALL TV‘ /[
OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE-U-S.A. ¢
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 1997), & IN HIS OFFICIAL

CAPACITY AS CHIEFJUDGE FORU.S. COURT OF

AW(FROM 1997 to 2021) M/—Q LA
A S OFFICIAE- CAPACITIY-AS ATTORNEY-GENERAL S y I 05 A
FOR THE UNITED-STATES OF AMERICA /)Ax: A/ﬁv e /,, Y 19

violation of,h%é“’bnstltutlonal oath faithfully to execute the office o :
~-FOR-THEU-S—COURT-OF-ARPEALS AND/OR&HE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF T
UNITED STATES @F and, to the best of his ability, presetve, protect, and defend the
Constitution of the United States, and in disregard of i %onstitutional duty to take care that the
laws be faithfully executed, has repeatedly engaged in harassing, retaliating “AGAINST
FEDERAL WITNESSES AND WITNESS TAMPERING IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.
1512(to prevent Sharon Bridgewater from protecting her countr presenting the people of the
50 States against and Adolph Hilter international foreign terrorls obal Holocaust Group and
China take over of America) toward Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater - conduct violating the
constitutional rights of citizens and/or rights of Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater, has
repeatedly, knowingly intentionally harassed and continues to harrass, James and/or Sharon

i

(m‘/
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Bridgewater by using “those” under his direction to initiate unconstitutional traffic stops, illegal
searches and seizures in violation of James S. Bridgewater rights(four or more unconstitutional
traffic stops which happened in the Plaintiff/Claimant residential driveway — and harassment
while James is sitting on his own private property on his own porch 18 U.S.C.SECTION 241
AND/OR 18 U.S.C. SECTION 242), “numerous traffic tickets” and CRIMINAL court
PROCEEDINGS(and on one occasion the Police officer via one “unconstitutional traffic stopped
James, addressed James by stating, “OK MR. BRIDGEWATER IT’S TIME!!- IMPLYING IT’S
TIME FOR ANOTHER UNCONSTITUTIONAL TRAFFIC STOP AGAIN” - KNOWINGLY,
INTENTIONALLY “KEEPING BOTH JAMES AND/OR SHARON BRIDGEWATER
“BROKE WITH NO MONEY — AFTER PAYING CRIMINAL FINES”INTENTIONAL
OPPRESSION, INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS, INTENTIONAL
CRUEL AND USUAL PUNISHMENT — INTENTIONAL FALSE IMPRISIONMENT), and
multiple, NUMEROUS TIMES Police Officers “knocking” on Sharon Bridgewater car
windows(when Bridgewater is sleeping in her car — telling Sharon to move, “you can’t sleep
here” on public property, and conspiring with U.S. Supreme Court Justices to issue Cruel and
unusal punishment “https://www.npr.org/2024/06/28/nx-s1-4992010/supreme-court-homeless-
punish-sleeping-encampmeats(knowni haron Bridgewater is homeless(lost her primary
residency due to b‘i’é‘conspi W \’iﬁﬁ Té%rgn%ﬂa Harris, Joe Biden, Donald Trump, all U.S. Supreme
Court Justices et al acts or omissions) impairing the due and proper administration of justice and
the conduct of lawful inquiries, or contravening the laws governing agencies of the executive
branch and the purposed of these agencies. CONSPIRING TO URSURP TWO OR MORE OF
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER BUSINESSES( ILLEGAL RESTRAINTS IN
TRADE, PREVENTING BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER FROM
CONDUCTING INTERSTATE AND/OR FOREIGN COMMERCE WITH THEIR OWN
BUSINESSES) Py

This cond(gct has included one or more of the following: @F

1. BESKas failed to take care that the l?)w Aue faithfully, and/or f‘zgled to yphold bis oath of office
and/or has violated hi§'6ath of office as ghl‘é“f’fdc’l‘gé ST SMEGH Mpeals D. C. Circuit is
not qualified to hold Office as the United States Attorney General.

74l

2. H%;s abused the power of the Office of the Department of Justice (and other U.S.
Government Offices) to circumvent and subvert the constitutional rule of law which vests all
law-making authority with congress alone, by abusing “THE DEPARMENT OF JUSTICE -
Executive Powers(and/or other power).

v
3.§e has engaged in massive cover-up and “helped” THE SATANIC ORGANIZATION
ENTERPRISE AND ONE OR MORE ROBERT KENNEDY, TRUMP AND HARRIS
campaign finance fraud involving 2024 ELECTIONS and worked with the Independent Party,
Democratic Party and/or the Republican Party to manipulate election results in multiple states
and districts, to keep one or more Robert Kennedy, Trump and/or Harris in power to assist the
“satanic criminal genocide organization” and/or knowing he conspired and committed these
criminal acts or omissions against Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater and to further defraud the
two witnesses AND THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371 he has violated

1547



his oath of office, his acts or omissions constitute malfeasance, misconduct and abuse of
power, violations of oath of office.

{)Y‘f‘ @W 4=

In all of this, M. FAN-GARTAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL

OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO fies% & INHIS. OFFICIAL

CAPACITY AS CHIEE JUDGE-FORU.S. COURT OF

AP BITFROM-1997-t0-2021)

AND IN HﬁbﬁfFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA has acted in a manner contrary to his trust as and
has acted to subvert the constitutional government of the United States, to the great prejudice of
the cause of law and gﬁs‘uc/e ansto the manifest injury of the people of the United States.

Wherefore Merri d, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and f
removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT MERRICK ﬁ) o
BRIAN-GAREAND IS ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM ”//P):vﬁ//)“
OFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. W’WM
GOVERNMENT . pA1)
2\ .
i L G
. " ol OOFVJULL ’L,
R ol )
A (20171415
ARTICLE 3 - Aiding and Abetting known enemies of the United States-China, P
and others and stockpiling biological and chemical weapons of mass destruction m

5 conduct of, CHHEF- JUDGE FORU-S-€COURT OF NG Cernk fo o ShEE
5 APPEALS D.C. CIREVIFFROM1997t02021)— A f/’“/j?f‘frfﬁ/ ;/ “ﬁ
AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
contrary to 5 oath of office to faithfully uphold the U.S. Constitution, his oath of office and/or
execute the office of the U.s of the United States and, to the best of his ability, preserve, protect,
and defend the Constitution of the United States, and in violation of his constitutional duty to
take care that the laws be faithfully executed, has directly engaged in the covert conspiring with
two or more Donald Trump, Joe Biden and Kamala Harris, in aiding and abetting of foreign
terrorist Tedros Adhanom G. (LISTED AS A DESIGNATED TERRORIST ON THE
DEPARTMENT OF STATE DESIGNATED TERRORIST LIST)to inject the two witnesses(and
the people of the U.S. with a HIV bioweapon of mass Destruction(Genocide) stockpiling
biological and chemical weapons of mass destruction.
1. é‘gﬁsplred with Trump, Biden, Kennedy and/or Kamala Harris has refused to faithfully
exXecute the laws of the United States concerning organiged i ration apd patura 1zat
prescribed by the 1986 Immigration Reform Act; é/?’)" W/%:u ;Cj ﬁb "? W %f(
Wherefore, MERRICK GARLAND, by such conduct, warrants 1mpeachment and tria
removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT I\MC(K
\Xy’ GARLAND “RETROACTIVELY” FRONH’Z@- 1 IS ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED,
0)5» ‘;)MAND REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE
» \ ,\P\\ Y\:X\

THE U.S. GOVERNMENT
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ARTICLE 4 - RICO VIOLATION - CONDUCT OF OR PARTICIPATION IN AN
ENTERPRISE THROUGH COLLECTION OF UNLAWFUL DEBT 74‘77'1 Jfelz 06’

Inlyé!\cao‘r{duct of ( F Z0il-20l% )
A £
AND IN FICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA contrary t Goasl VAN TY st "6/
his oath to faithfully execute the office of GH-LEF—J-UDG—EMGGU{H'—GF
AND IN HIQS‘T)FFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA is unlawfully, illegally employed and/or g
associated with a “Adolf Hilter Global Genocide Holocaust — human immunodeficiency -“'{\
virus)(HIV)/ Acquired immunodeficiency syndrome (AIDS)AIDS Biological and/or Chemical S Y 'W
Weapon of Mass Destruction Foreign Public/Private Partnership™ Terrorist Enterprise ,
unlawfully conducted and continues to conduct and/or participated and continues to participate in
an Enterprise Through Collection of an Unlawful Debt through a pattern of racketeering act1v1ty
and activities of which affect, interstate or foreign commerce, and Wherefore .MERRICK /}ﬂ‘l;w 70_.,@
BRIAN-GARTEAND, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and 4 at
removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT ME-R%EK é

19—

GARLAND- IS ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM OFFICE
AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT Qj:ﬁ
Pl

ARTICLE § - RICO VIOLATION - CONDUCT OF OR PARTICIPATION IN
AN ENTERPRISE THR%:(}H A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY

aﬁ\,j MQ\M{"”:& %FL(,ZU;(/ZU‘C" )

InP}gyc{nduct of the

APPEALS D€ CIRCUIT(FROM 1997 102 292 1)

AND INJHS/OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL % ,Q

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA contrary to g m4<.. UK
his oath to faithfully execute the office of

Yand CZDN/Z"’IC’)

contrary to



’AP

Fnele.

As &J-ffi"’ép C2011-T219 )
%/z)ath to faithfully execute the office omm OF

1 S 1 021) Awed leve
AND IN- TORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA is unlawfully, illegally employed and/or )
associated with a “Adolf Hilter Global Genocide Holocaust — human immunodeficiency ./5’ ‘,9‘
virus)(HIV)/ Acquired immunodeficiency syndrome (AIDS)AIDS Biological and/or Chemical '\\\0)
Weapon of Mass Destruction Foreign Public/Private Partnership” Terrorist Enterprise ,
unlawfully conducted and continues to conduct and/or participated and continues to participate in
an Enterprise directly or indirectly, such enterprise by engaging in at least two of the following
incidents. Witness tampering, conspiracy to tamper with witness, retaliation against federal
witnesses(Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater — re%réﬁﬁ%ig_ye of the;people of the 50 States),

nt ct

conspiracy to retaliate against federal w1tnesses(;{i/41qo esin aid of racketeering activity and .

multiple other predicate acts including but not limited ﬁ) coné%l{ﬂgy t()/tla(rb()sr i,lle%gll g;lbi in. W
violatiop of 8 US. Code § ]%%é—Of those incidents irl which Merfick Garfand ahd/or Kamala cvir 089
. A Luw i AUSEL A ; i _
Harris, Was engabed, at [east two of them had the same or similar intents, results, accomplices, @"Ss{
victims Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater and/or methods of commission — abuse of power, fw ujqj/
judicial racketeering, or were interrelated by distinguishing characteristics and were not isolated ¢ SF{“
incidents, from 2008(continually and constantly- committing at least ten or more predicate acts

per year and continuing thru to present - at least one of the predicate incidents alleged occurred )
after August 1, 2008; and the last of such incidents oceyyred }}QESJO and/gr 15 years after a W
prior incident of racketeering conduct) Wherefore, MMﬂand,‘ B§ft stich caﬁﬁ'g{e,%a'ﬁame_y

impeachment and trialigand re};govat from office. AND IT IS ORDERED,. A JUDGED AND
DECREED THAT i i tand IS “retroactively” fro 2019 ADJUDGED

GUILTY, IMP\EACH%;, %ED(RE VED, FB,,Q%% 3 C%(?%QFM’E% OFFICE OF THE
C UITUS, C I APPEALS-AND/OR THE OFFICE

® Gn—,&‘( ’

s
e

At
M\g’:)\
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Wit

OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL) AND DISQUALIFIED FROM
HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT ALL OFFICES AND/OR
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE APPOINTMENTS ARE NULL AND VOID AND WITHOUT

ANY LEGAL EﬁkF EfCT, ?C,LU[)FIDI{C}{)?& %PQI(WI\}?E‘)Q&S}E CIA:L%QEYE;C /"E RS
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ARTICLE 6 — CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT NATIONAL SECURITY
VIOLATIONS
hels g 4 Foni e
“In bas conduct of the /.S, Adtorney (_WJL ’f”v‘%%ﬁ;{a 76
J AT s _ (FROM 25\~ )
cr/f/AND IN IBI}YS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

o IBovd i in violation of his oath of office and/or constitutional oath to support
and defend the Constitution of the United States against all enemies, foreign and domestic, to
bear truth faith and allegiance to the same, and to well and faithfully discharge the duties of his
Office, has conspired and willfully and systemically refused to hold Federal immigration laws,
in that: His is the head of the Homeland Security, Federal Protective Service, U.S. Customs and
Border Protection (which includes the United States Border Patrol), U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. In hif€onduct of the U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE ¥ fatz o4 f/(lwf—'w*('li " .\, in violation of,]}r‘l%'%onstitutional oath to faithfully
execute the office of the Department of Justice of the United States and, to the best of his ability
to, preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution of the United States, and to protect U.S.
Borders and in violation of his constitutional duty and/or oath of office he has knowingly,
intentionally failed to due K}séfegal duties in protection the U.S.A. Borders. /Eﬁhve\?illfully .
prevepted, obstructed, and ir_npede.d 3g\’rgi'r%%%ratiorg ’g’);‘ J;(uls;gice, in thati 'O M\j B c.,;,{ ('.
conspired with Kamala Devi Harrid and e as demonstrate extraordinary incompetence in
the execution of her duties and responsibilities, a stark refusal to uphold the existing immigration
laws, and a palpable indifference to people of the United States suffering as a result of the
ongoing southern border crisis in the United States. Merrick Garland just like Vice President
Harris has consistently refused to visit(and if he did visit the borders — had done nothing) the
southern border to evaluate this ongoing national crisis, aside from a single trip hundreds of
miles away from 10 the epicenter of the migrant crisis. 11 Women and girls in the United States
have paid a 12 disproportionate price for the ongoing border crisis, tragically extenuated by the
inaction of border czar Kamala Devi Harris. In August 2023, Rachel Morin, a mother of 5, was
raped and killed by an illegal alien. In September 16 2023, an illegal alien attacked a woman and
her 9-year old daughter in Los Angeles. On May 14, 2024, an illegal 18 alien from Turkey raped
a 15-year-old New York girl after 19 threatening to beat her with a pipe. In February 2024, 20 a
22-year-old nursing student Laken Riley was killed by 21 an illegal alien. In June 2024, a 13-
year-old New York 22 girl was raped in broad daylight inside a Queens park by 23 an illegal
alien; Jocelyn Nungaray, a 12-year-old Houston 24 girl, was killed by 2 illegal aliens and later
found dead 25 after being strangled and sexually assaulted; aliens were charged with kidnapping
a 14-year-old Indiana 2 girl. 3 During her tenure as the designated border czar, the 4 U.S.
Customs and Border Protection Agency ‘“ encountered’’ nearly 302,000 illegal aliens at the
southwest border in December 2023, the highest monthly total ever recorded and representing 4
consecutive months of over 8 240,000 illegal alien ‘‘encounters’. 9 According to the U.S.
Customs and Border data, in 10 the first 5 months of fiscal year 2023, 106,000 pounds 11 of
drugs were seized at the southwest border, including 12 11,000 pounds of fentanyl. The first 5
months of fiscal 13 year 2023 saw a 179.3-percent increase in fentanyl seizures over the same
time frame in fiscal year 2022. 15 According to Drug Enforcement Agency statistics, 16 over
50,600,000 fentanyl pills were seized in 2022, including over 10,800 pounds of fentanyl powder;

Vit
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ARTICLE VII - ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO T
PRESENT KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY CONSPRING TO MAINTAIN AND .\ ‘ﬁ\]
INCREASE POSITION IN A FOREIGN TERRORIST GROUP CRIMINAL fe NS i
ENTERPRIZE BY CONSPIRING TO HARBOR, HIRE, MILLION OF ILLEGAL (Y% : N5 ¢ M‘j) N
IMMIGRATES IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324 AND KNOWINGLY, 6)‘ £ (\'

INTENTIONALLY PERSONNALLY IN HER DECACTO AS ONE OR MORE SAN W \5
FRANCISCO DISTRICT ATTORNEY, CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT 0&)“/). g)

IMMIGRATE ET AL CONSPIRED TO ENGAGE IN RACKETEERING ACTIVITY”

BY ALLOWING MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES TO ENTER THE COUNTY .
IN VIOLATION OF (AND OTHER AIDING, AND ABETTING ILLEGAL 3
IMMIGRATES — STATES IN VIOLATION OF NATIONAL SECUITY AND \\9:9
KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY DAMAGING BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES 8S. Jo aqg‘,’(‘?
BRIDGEWATER(IN BUSINESS, PERSON OR PROPERTY)IN VIOLATION OF ’IEIE(
RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT( Pk J\'\-.s /WA

Pr . plie ur"" r\,» g L ,gr“r""‘m
()M’Tﬂji:c rmﬂ{;"(w ‘%;: M(,V{éﬂz 2

~

ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 1, 2008 WND'C CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT/\ KAMALA

HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA DISTRICT

ATTORNEY ADOPTED THE ACTS OF HAYES VALLY LMITED

PARTNERSHIP(INTERFERENCE WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT AGAINST BOTH

SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER)CAME TO THE MEETING OF THE

MINDS WITH BARRY SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)AN ILLEGAL

IMMIGRATE(SEE THIS SITE ), AND TWO OR MORE ERIC HOLDER, JOE BIDEN,

DONALD TRUMP, CHIEF JUDGE FOR D.C. CIRCUIT U.S. COURT OF APPEALS

MERRICK GARLAND ET AL TO CONSPIRED TO PERSONALLY COMMIT

RACKETEERING ACTS OF ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY,

VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY-AND HIRING ILLEGAL IMMIGATES IN VIOLATION

OF 8 U.S. Code § 1324 A/ e tedo g Teg “”CS o %\’TF@V‘M —é’ ffLe

u‘FF'v’ Unc(&gm (thﬁ/tJ'l'V‘ o Neh t*r-é/‘j T
a /‘?Vz[ %% (":)

https://www.bitchute.com/video/jh XVQyRro34u /1 I
UL, frwm.cfuﬁ?

CONSPIRING WITH BARRY SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)-AN ILLEGAL %v ﬁ
N
&

TO VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY, USURP THE POSITION AS SANFRANCISCO

DISTRICT ATTORNEY DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION “/"(/"‘:
371 COMMIT GLOBAL HEALTH CARE FRAUD, FUND AND SUPPORT FORIEGN (fb[” V‘j’,\
TERRORIST, TO MAINTAIN AND INCREASE HER POSITION(FROM SAN FRANCISCO ,Ufn:
DISTRICT ATTORNEY- PROSECUTOR - TO PRESIDENT OF THE U.S.A.)ENGAGE IN A / ¢ ’ "QAW/)
PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY COMMIT three or more murder, kidnapping, ‘ |

assault with a dangerous weapon, and threats of violence, against both Sharon and/or James S.

Bridgewater(witness tampering, retailation against federal witnesses) to further an illegal cel gt ‘F)V H/
criminal enterprise "VIOLENT CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING" OF 18 U.S.C. o w2, %0
SECTION 1959 CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS SHE WAS UNDER A DUTY TO MW' (er)
DISCLOSE TO THE AMERICA PEOPLE, DEFRAUD THE BOTH SHARON AND/OR ho,,b/b‘

JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER, U.S. CITIZENS AND THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATON OF 18 U.S.C. [~ %V
SECTION 371 AGAINST SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER, AN N




Mqu“

pre
I\ j f@(k ¥
[\ eV
KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY HARBOR MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL ALIENS IN (gl

VIOLATION OF 8 U.S. Code § 1324(MILLIONS OF PREDICATE ACTS IN VIOLATION

FOR PROFIT) KNOWNINGLY, PERSONAL AGREED TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF
RACKTEERING ACTIVITY OF é-%r ]éi K?TUE AND Olj 0) BOUT JAN. 21, 2021 AND 5&31
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESEN @INTENTIONALLY ,n/ﬂ'ﬂ o/ !

FAILED TO DUE HE LEGAL DUTY AS V HE U.S. %\Q@,AIF/@

NATIONAL SECURITY, HARBORED MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL ALIENS1N VIOLATION g~ ﬁuﬁ

OF 8 U.S. Code § 1324(MILLIONS OF PREDICATE ACTS IN VIOLATION FOR PROFIT)

IN VIOLATION OF THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT

ORGANIZATION(IN 1996 HARBORING AND HIRING ALIENS WAS INCLUDED AS A

PREDICATE ACT VIA THE RACKETEEREB-IN ND CORRUPT

ORGANIZATION ACT N i DA\? FS(R (WT1FL / LA AT
N T el it ¥ . Vs o T G e B

)MM._

‘/\V BEC COMMITTED THESE CRIMINAL ACTS, ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 8,
W 2008 PERSONALLY INTENDED TO ENGAGE IN "A PATTERN OF
; RACKETEERING ACTIVITY" TO INCREASE HER POSITITION IN THE CRIMINAL
)@’) ENTERPRISE LOST HER REPRESENTATIVE CAPACITY AS M7 0 &ney Gereed
e Siate of (1o #AND CONTINUES TO COMMIT THESE PREDICATE
< RACKETEERING CRIMINAL ACTS, SHE IS RETROACTIVELY ADJUDICATED GUILTY
\5 FROM AUGUST 1, 2008 FOR GONSPIRACY TO HARBOR AND/OR HIRE ILLEGAL
3 IMMIGRATES, IN VIOLATION OF IMPEACHED AND REMOVE, DISQUALIFIED THE
"50 STATES" EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL 5 M"’”‘j
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR( AND FORFEITS RIGHT TO HOLD OFFICE ASS8AN L
FRANCISCO DISTRIEFATFORNEY(IS RETROACTIVELY DISQUALIFIED AND IS NOT ,,jz
ELIGIBLE TO HOLD OFFICE AS THE UNITED STATES PRESIDEN T)

vl

AND ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 8, 2008, BECAUSE SHE COMMITTED THESE CRIMINAL
ACTS SHE LOST HER REPRESENTATIVE CAPACITY AS SAN FRANCISCO, DISTRICT
ATTORNEY IS RETROACTIVELY IMPEACHED AND REMOVE BY THE "50 STATES"
EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR, ADJUDICATED GUILTY FOR CONSPRING TO HARBOR MILLIONS OF
ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES, CONSPIRING TO VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY ( AND
FORFEITS HER RIGHT TO HOLD OFFICE ¢ b ‘/(Nﬁaj 6{,«/«[ é(/ Stake p{,f/m(//& 1
L’Ju ﬁ’c)’/)cwfv\j‘l <, -
AND HER ACTS OR OMISSIONS HAS DAMAGED SHARON AND/OR AMES S. N
BRIDGEWATER(AND THEIR OMPANIES) IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDICATE AND b § e
DECREED THAT VW Bendy .. 1S UNANIOUMOUSLY GUILTY, ADJUDICATE v A ""'L:
GUILTY, IMPEACHED AND REMOVED FROM THE et S

%W"? %

DISFRICT-ATFORNEY(AND ALL SUCCESSIVE OFFICES)IS DISQUALIFIED FROM : (.-"'ZZ)"L .
HOLDING THE “OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT” AND/OR ANY OFF%CE U, S A. /}‘N 47 e “pd o
W V.5 MWM? ey
)¢ FlAetr o’
t’Z P4
¢-s



Cel B

IN ADDITION ONE OR MORE OF PAM BONI INDIVIDUALLY AND IN

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE

OF FLORIDA AND/OR IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS UNITED

STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL, JAMES R. MCHENRY INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY

GENERAL, KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO(AND SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITIES AS ONE OR MORE VICE PRESIDENT), MERRICK

GARLAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUSTICES, ET

AL ACTED IN JOINT PARTICIPATION WITH ALL U.S. SENATORS

AND/OR CONGRESSMAN, THE PRESIDENT OF THE U.S.A., ALL S0 8fat=f Govaemsy
CORPORATE DIRECTORS][ BILL GATES, MARK ZUCKERBERG, ELON
MUSK, GOOGLE, BEZO, ET AL AND ALL THE “CLASS STATUTORY
DEFENDANT MEMBERS” AND/OR 195 HEADS OF STATE AND/OR
FOREIGN OFFICIALS, “AKA THE POPE,” “AKA THE BRITISH ROYALS,” |
THE WORLD ECONOMIC FOREIGN, THE EUROPEAN UNpN.—T-H-E——? 3”] o<t
INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTOR KARIM A.A. KHAN K.C."{FAILED TO "A ,4 ' éf
DO THEIR LEGAL DUTIES AS PROSECUTORS TO PREVENT ILLEGAL %Uﬁr
IMMIGRATION]TO SMUGGLE ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES INTO THE

U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1324 AND/OR
CONSPIRED TO ALLOW Mass migration FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE

TO help artificial intelligence(THE DOOMS DAY MONSTER — ENEMY OF
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER AND HUMANITY)

by providing a large volume of diverse data that can be used to train Al

models, allowing them to better understand complex human behaviors,

patterns, and social dynamics associated with migration, which can lead to
improved predictions and decision-making capabilities in areas like refugee
resettlement, border management integration support for migrants

AND ALSO HELPED THE “DOOMS' D Y"MONSTER” BY ONE OR MORE

AS FOLLOWS:

2\ L“LQ)/‘



Data richness:

Large-scale migration generates vast amounts of data on demographics,
socioeconomic backgrounds, travel routes, and reasons for migration, which
can be used to train Al algorithms to identify patterns and trends more
accurately.

Predictive modeling:

By analyzing migration data, Al can be used to predict future migration flows,
identify potential hotspots, and anticipate challenges related to large-scale
movement of people.

Optimized resource allocation:

Al can analyze migration data to identify areas where resources like housing,
healthcare, and education are most needed, allowing for better allocation of
support services for migrants.

Improved integration processes:

Al can be used to match migrants with suitable host communities based on
their skills and language proficiency, facilitating faster integration.

Fraud detection:

Al can analyze data to identify potential fraudulent claims or document
forgery in migration processes, enhancing security measures.

Policy development:
Analyzing migration data with Al can inform policy decisions regarding
migration management, including visa processing, border control, and
refugee resettlement.
However, it's important to consider ethical concerns when using Al with
migration data:

Bias in algorithms:

Al models can perpetuate existing biases if not carefully designed, potentially
leading to discriminatory practices against certain migrant groups.

Privacy concerns:

Protecting the privacy of migrants' personal information is crucial when
utilizing Al for migration management.

Transparency and accountability:

N

AN\
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Clear guidelines and oversight are essential to ensure the responsible use of
Al in migration related decision-making.

AND BOTH THE U.S.A. AND/OR SHARON
BRIDGEWATER AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER
HAVE BEEN INJURED AND DAMAGED IN BUSINESS,
PERSON AND/OR PROPERTY BY BONDI, MCHENRY,
KAMALA HARRIS AND MERRICK
GARLAND’S(STATUTORY CLASS
REPRESENTATIVES) DISCRIMINATION AND OTHER
ACTS OR OMISSIONS AND ILLEGAL IMMIGRATION
AND CONSPIRACY TO ACT IN JOINT
PARTICIPATION WITH FOREIGN OFFICIALS,
CORPORATIONS, ET AL - ILLEGAL UNFAIR
BUSINESS PRACTICES AND RACKETEERING
CONSPIRACY AND HAVE DAMAGES, ALL ARE
RETROACTIVELY IMPEACHED AND REMOVED
FROM PUBLIC OFFICE(VIA IMPEACHMENT
AND/WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO-SEE
CONCURRENTLY FILINGS)
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I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 24 ‘”\day of February /infy’mmﬁ, Michigan

COURT SEAL" .+

o

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
present]on behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) FOR THE 50 STATES”



AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF

P.O.BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

THEFINALEXODUS777@GMAIL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., PROSECUTOR FOR THE PEOPLE OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S. MARSHAL FOR

THE “50 STATES,” CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR THE “50
STATES,” PRESIDENT OF THE “50 STATES” AND/OR
ONE OR MORE REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT FOR THE
“50 STATES” AND/OR PEOPLE OF THE “50 STATES”

U.S.A. REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL




\- = /
Sworn to and subscribed before me this Q \;ﬁ ' day of igu/)ﬁ Aua (\L'/ , 2025

I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed Ej day of %Qum\”\\/ in @N ind Michigan

COURT SEAL

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
present]on behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) FOR THE “50 STATES”



Order Submitted by:

AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF

P.0O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

THEFINALEXODUS777(@GMAIL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., PROSECUTOR FOR THE PEOPLE OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S. MARSHAL FOR

THE “50 STATES,” CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR THE “50
STATES,” PRESIDENT OF THE “50 STATES” AND/OR
ONE OR MORE REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT FOR THE
“50 STATES” AND/OR PEOPLE OF THE “50 STATES”

U.S.A. REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL

The “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

NOTARY PUBLIC or other person
authorized to administer an oath

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

_, “»)\_a\))@ﬂ‘

MARISHA NicOLE
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE oF gy
COUNTY OF wayng

MY ComMMISSION EXP
ACTING IN CounTy o er 28, 2029

NTY OF LD Ay ile
(









THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O.BOX 19631
Detroit, M1 48219
1-313-688-6175

SharonBridgewater777@aol.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SUPERIOR COURT OF
CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF
SAN FRANCISCO

ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Cennecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, Nerth Carolina,
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,
South Carolina, South Dakota,
Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of



Columbia, the Common wealth of
Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX
REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and QUI
TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-
profit organization, a Michigan and/or
Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real
parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT

VS.
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Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or
Attorney General for the United
States of America(from February 5,
2025 thru to present ) and in her
official capacity as Florida State
Attorney General from 2011 thru to
2019 and/or in her official capacity as
an employee of the U.S.A.
Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 2011) and
Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru present and all
those operating under her direction
and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to her term
including but not limited to all “50
States” Attorney Generals and all
Special Prosecutors appointed by her
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to present and Predecessors
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to present and Successor(s), et al

THE Office of the Attorney General
State of Florida

PL-01 The Capitol ‘
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.



THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
FLORIDA 2011 thru to 2019, THE
OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
from February 5, 2025 thru to
present )and/or ALL
GOVERNMENT *“offices” in her
official capacity as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to 2011)
and Offices of her Predecessors and
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru present and all those operating
under her direction and/or Offices of
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to their terms
including but not limited to all
Offices of “50 States” Attorney
Generals and all Offices Special
Prosecutors appointed by her and
conspirators from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and
Successor(s),



VS.

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE,
THE INTERNATIONAL
MONETARY FUND, THE WORLD
BANK, ALL GLOBAL CENTRAL
BANKS,

1.6.00,000,000,000,000,000.00(0One

iW/]W S Quadrillion) in currency(all
currency including but not limited to
all currency including the British
Pound Sterling and/or Digital Pound
Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or Digital
Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital
dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital
Dollar, the Chinese Yuan and/or
digital yuan, Russian ruble and/or
digital ruble, India rupee and/or
digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not
limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.)
Brarzil, Russia, India, China, and
South Africa(BRICS) currency,
stablecoin, all types of Digital ledger
Technology and/or Block chains, any
and all MasterCard(s)(s)
cryptocurrencies, including but not
limited to any and all forms of
“monetary’ payment systems for
transactions and/or their companies
payment transactions with
cryptocurrencies, books, documents,
intellectual property, gold, coins,
precious metals etc.), all intangible
and tangible property, INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL
FUNGIBLE PROPERTY,ALL
WATER RIGHTS, ET AL

WRIT OF SUMMONS



WRIT OF SUMMONS

THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR ss:
greeting: Whereas the THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR did, on the 4 _
day of Qtﬂ‘; f{f’; 2025, exhibit articles of impeachment against you, /37%;{ /L,yu A minal *7 § Man /7‘“} .
YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA INRE THE /€%
STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,

Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky,

Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missourti,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South

Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West

Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto

Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa]
EXREL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru presentjon behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment

Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,

and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a

Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation ,

ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50

STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT HAS

COMMENCED AN ACTION AGAINST YOU.

ISSUED

paTE: 224 -, 2@25/

[ o



I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 2 77t day of Februaz in JhjmafMichigan
Aols

CQURT SEAL _~

iy

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,

i Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
g New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Careolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
present]on behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) FOR THE *“50 STATES”



AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”
CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF
P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050
THEFINALEXODUS777@GMAIL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., PROSECUTOR FOR THE PEOPLE OF
THE 50 STATES” AND/OR U.S. MARSHAL FOR

THE 50 STATES,” CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
THE «“50 STATES” AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR THE “50
STATES,” PRESIDENT OF THE “50 STATES” AND/OR
ONE OR MORE REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT FOR THE
*“50 STATES” AND/OR PEOPLE OF THE “50 STATES”
U.S.A. REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL




THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O.BOX 19631
Detroit, M1 48219
1-313-688-6175

SharonBridgewater777@aol.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SUPERIOR COURT OF
CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF
SAN FRANCISCO

ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,
South Carolina, South Dakota,
Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of
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Columbia, the Common wealth of
Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX
REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and QUI
TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-
profit organization, a Michigan and/or
Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and .
Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real
parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT

VS.



Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or
Attorney General for the United
States of America(from February 5,
2025 thru to present ) and in her
official capacity as Florida State
Attorney General from 2011 thru to
2019 and/or in her official capacity as
an employee of the U.S.A.
Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 2011) and
Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru present and all
those operating under her direction
and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to her term
including but not limited to all ““50
States” Attorney Generals and all
Special Prosecutors appointed by her
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to present and Predecessors
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to present and Successor(s), et al

THE Office of the Attorney General
State of Florida

PL-01 The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.



THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
FLORIDA 2011 thru to 2019, THE
OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
from February 5, 2025 thru to
present )and/or ALL
GOVERNMENT *“offices” in her
official capacity as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to 2011)
and Offices of her Predecessors and
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru present and all those operating
under her direction and/or Offices of
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to their terms
including but not limited to all
Offices of “50 States” Attorney
Generals and all Offices Special
Prosecutors appointed by her and
conspirators from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and
Successor(s),



<

I~
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VS.

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE,
THE INTERNATIONAL
MONETARY FUND, THE WORLD
BANK, ALL GLOBAL CENTRAL
BANKS,
£00,000,000,000,000,000.00(One

TI\. e //Z Quadrillion) in currency(all
curréncy including but not limited to
all currency including the British
Pound Sterling and/or Digital Pound
Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or Digital
Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital
dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital
Dollar, the Chinese Yuan and/or
digital yuan, Russian ruble and/or
digital ruble, India rupee and/or
digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not
limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.)
Brazil, Russia, India, China, and
South-Africa(BRICS) currency,
stablecoin, all types of Digital ledger
Technology and/or Block chains, any
and all MasterCard(s)(s)
cryptocurrencies, including but not
limited to any and all forms of
“monetary’’ payment systems for
transactions and/or their companies
payment transactions with
cryptocurrencies, books, documents,
intellectual property, gold, coins,
precious metals etc.), all intangible
and tangible property, INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL
FUNGIBLE PROPERTY,ALL
WATER RIGHTS, ET AL

IMPEACHMENT WRIT OF
SUMMONS



IMPEACHMENT WRIT OF SUMMONS

THE “S0 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR ss: }pﬂw\ J. Brde
Greeting: MERRICK-BRIAN-GAREAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACE’HE§ AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U, S.A.

GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU m&%'?, & INHIS- OFFFCIAL

F OR TI}E ITED STATES OF AMERICA
2410 present and Predecessors and Predecessors from

Jan 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,
and “unknown” co- conspirators operating under her direction including

but not limited to all Special Prosecutors Yo //\ /Iy ga.J
appointed by Mesiek-Garland), pﬁV\A—M / “”'/"’""Z“’é% e / i ”Zé

ADDRESS:

3;3—Gmsmmm%v&—}mf Washington, DC 20001
Le—

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Whereas the THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVA%E @ZTO EY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR did, on the

day of o\ ﬂ? exhibit articles of impeachment against you,

YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE STATE of
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,

S



Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio,
Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee,
Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming|[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern
Marianna Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon
Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General and QUI TAM RELATOR][ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru present]on behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-
3 non-profit organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED
OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF
AND/OR CLAIMANT HAS COMMENCED AN ACTION AGAINST YOU. You have 28 days
after receiving the summons to file a written answer with the court(- an arrest warrant

accompanies this writ of summons).

/ ) w’; g{



I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed _ 2% day of //M:/ZW’Z/} in_/; }/ﬁwé’;‘/ ~Michigan

COURT SEAL -~ ~

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
present]on behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) FOR THE “50 STATES”



q
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AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”
CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., PROSECUTOR FOR THE PEOPLE OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S. MARSHAL FOR

THE “50 STATES,” CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR THE “50
STATES,” PRESIDENT OF THE “50 STATES” AND/OR
ONE OR MORE REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT FOR THE
“50 STATES” AND/OR PEOPLE OF THE “50 STATES”

U.S.A. REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, M1 48219
1-313-688-6175

SharonBridgewater777@aol.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SUPERIOR COURT OF
CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF
SAN FRANCISCO

ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,
South Carolina, South Dakota,
Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of



/’Z / U/

Columbia, the Common wealth of
Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX
REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and QUI
TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru present]jon behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-
profit organization, a Michigan and/or
Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real
parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT

VS.



Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or
Attorney General for the United
States of America(from February 5,
2025 thru to present ) and in her
official capacity as Florida State
Attorney General from 2011 thru to
2019 and/or in her official capacity as
an employee of the U.S.A.
Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 2011) and
Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru present and all
those operating under her direction
and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to her term
including but not limited to all “50
States” Attorney Generals and all
Special Prosecutors appointed by her
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to present and Predecessors
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to present and Successor(s), et al

THE Office of the Attorney General
State of Florida

PL-01 The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.



VS.

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE,
THE INTERNATIONAL
MONETARY FUND, THE WORLD
BANK, ALL GLOBAL CENTRAL
BANKS,

/,£00,000,000,000,000,000.00(One

‘)’)7’1.4'115/1-&& Quadrillion) in currency(all
currency including but not limited to
all currency including the British
Pound Sterling and/or Digital Pound
Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or Digital
Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital
dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital
Dollar, the Chinese Yuan and/or
digital yuan, Russian ruble and/or
digital ruble, India rupee and/or
digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not
limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.)
Brazil, Russia, India, China, and
South Africa(BRICS) currency,
stablecoin, all types of Digital ledger
Technology and/or Block chains, any
and all MasterCard(s)(s)
cryptocurrencies, including but not
limited to any and all forms of
“monetary” payment systems for
transactions and/or their companies
payment transactions with
cryptocurrencies, books, documents,
intellectual property, gold, coins,
precious metals etc.), all intangible
and tangible property, INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL
FUNGIBLE PROPERTY,ALL
WATER RIGHTS, ET AL



Sof 1Y

SUMMONS AND PROCESS OF
ATTACHMENT AND
GARNISHMENT RULE(B)(1)

FILED CONCURRENTLY WITH
RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION
AND WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO,
ARREST WARRANT



SUMMONS AND PROCESS OF ATTACHMENT AND GARNISHMENT RULE (B)(1)

To the President of the United States and/or

The AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR VIA THIS ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME COURT

Whereas a SWORN AFFIDIVANT, RETROACTIV[_.%Y ?%WON ‘AH%ZUéI sl’.%poé A
E N S'A

AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND ) ION A ATTER OF
RIGHTS AND DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/OR JUDGMENT ALONG WITH A
COMPLAINT has been filed in the SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, 400 MCALLISTER STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102 entitled

g 0



Sharon Bridgewater In re the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Zidgewater Private Attorney General
and/or Qui Tam Relator VS. D INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN
ALL OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U?ﬁ‘f@}—
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993AND CONTINUING THRU ), &IN-HES-

. 5107

AND IN I=I—I-§,r3L6/I4‘FICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR THE UNIE?DDSS%; S OF AMERICA

(Mareh1+1,2021t0 present and Predecessors and Predecessors from

Jan. 1,1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under hervdir_ec}tion including

but not limited to all Special Pch&n a Ao A

appointed by Merrick Gartand) e

®@wner of |t "QUADRILLION IN CURRENCY, ALL TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE
PROPERTY AND/OR FORFEITURE OF PROPERTY in Claims for relief GENOCIDE,
DEMOCIDE, WAR CRIMES, RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY ETC. AND FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT for damages and personal j J gj Aand/o 3
admiralty and/or maritime for which damages are asked in the sum of /LO/QUM LLION IN
CURRENCY, ASSETS ETC. and ADJUDICATING PROCESS PREJUDGMENT WRITS OF

ATTACHMENT ISSUE IN DUE,form o law,and according to the practice of this court against
said ME&RJCKBB;AN-GARJ%\I DIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALLOF His( ite )
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM , |
JAN. 1,1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 1997); & INBISOFACIAE, O /el e

e kpec /-

CAPACHTY AS CHIEF JUBGEEORU-S-COURT-OF N
A i

APPEALS D. 7 to A
AND IN ‘GFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR THE U ITaED;STATES OF AMERICA
M6 present and Predecessors and Predecessors from

Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction

including but not limited to all Special Prosecutoys,

appointed by Merrick-Gasland) P4~ ) - B

and for attachment of the goods and chattels of said Defendant. Now therefore, we do hereby
empower and strictly charged an command you, the said authorized person appointed by Sharon
Bridgewater via In Re the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or
Qui Tam Relator said Defendant cannot be found in this District of Michigan and/or San
Francisco California , that you attach Defendant’s goods and chattels can be found, that you
attach Defendant Debts, credits and effects, to the amount sued for in the hand of the garnishee
named in the Intervention and/or Complaint specifically inkling the following:

il
| 000(me ")

a) all intangle and/or tangible property in the amount of ~ -Quadrillion in currency and
tangible and/or intangible property .

Tt Il
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You are also direct to notify the said MERRICKBRIAN GARLAND INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR IN ALL OF OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE, U.S.A.

GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993AND CONTINUING THRU TO&W)?@ HIS [ o
CAPATITY ASC€ - JUDG RE-STEOURT-OF

AND IN m;FFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR THE UNI;%E‘?D §T?L;l“‘£s OF AMERICA
(Mareh115202 present and Predecessors and Predecessors from

Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,
and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors

appointed by W&%individually that:
; :

(1)A foreign attachment has been commence against the Defendant;

(2) The garnishee are required to file in the office of the Clerk of the Untied Stated of the
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO, 400 MCALLISTER
STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102within twenty(20)days from the service of
this Writ, a report under oath, setting forth in detail all debts owing by the garnishee to the
Defendant; all property of the Defendant in the possession, custody or control of the garnishee or
to which the garnishees hold legal title; all property which held by the garnishees as fiduciary in
which the Defendant has interest; and whether any property attached is immune or exempt from
attachment;(waived) and

(3) The garnishee are enjoined from paying any debt to or for the amount of Defendant an from
delivering any property owed by the Defendant to or for the account of the Defendant or
otherwise disposing thereof;

(4) The garnishees are required to promptly forward a copy of the Writ to the
Defendant(waived). If the property of the Defendant is found in the possession of anyone not a
garnishee, you are directed to notify her that she/he has been added as garnishee, is direct to file
a report and is enjoined as above said.

You are directed to notify Defendant Kamala Harris in her official capacities (from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to present)and individually THAT Sharon Bridgewater In re the “50 States”
ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Qui Tam Relator has commenced a

foreign Attachment adrillion, in.currency and tangible and/or intangible property.
- [ DR o in. G e, ~HHgesti s @qugnt Py

ENTERED thisZ{" DAY OF [xéu 2029 at /)/c/mﬂ« MICHIGAN

A

% i



I certify and/or Declare and/or state unger penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
v mad,Michigan

Executed 2/ "*day of February in/

COURT SEAL

\ /
v The50 % /"/,
3 gt R AP

//

/
— " THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
present]on behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) FOR THE “50 STATES”



N

AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF

P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

THEFINALEXODUS777@GMAIL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., PROSECUTOR FOR THE PEOPLE OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S. MARSHAL FOR

THE “50 STATES,” CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR THE “50
STATES,” PRESIDENT OF THE “50 STATES” AND/OR
ONE OR MORE REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT FOR THE
“50 STATES” AND/OR PEOPLE OF THE 50 STATES”
U.S.A. REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL




\ '\‘\’lé‘l’yvd’wvjr
(i ]uai’( v)
ADJUDICATION(AUGUST 1, 2008 /AN,]% C)QNTI : ;NGEL@ TO PR.E.SENT) '
ALONG WITH A COMPLAINT has beeh filed in this Wi@;ql’ty AndMaritime Court in
the above-entitled action against the Defendgn ?}ﬂeﬁg&iﬁheﬂr official capacities
(fyom Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to prg?ent)an individually and all his and/or her
ble and/or intangible property via admiralty and maritime claim in the amount of
) (50[/('ML ‘ - « QUADRILLION IN CURRENCY, and/or forfeiture of all tangible and/or
intangible property as adjudicated and process of warrant for tzgwe\s alyproperty
and/or in%lgp £ PIODIL for the person of Defendant s in her official
capacities (fro ﬂ)’an. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present), cited to appear and answer
the premises(WAIVED)may for the causes in the complaint be condemned and sold to

pay he demands of the Plaintiff/Claimant.
You are commanded to attach all le\ VY sotangible and intangih AS L).5, A
PROPERTY and to detain p/‘}m {  (intheiofficial @%ﬁ%r WQ/

individually) in your custody and all tangible and inf{eﬁ"gible property until the further 6%
order of the Court(for execution for Capitol crimes adjudicated guilty — see criminal M

judgment and sentence filed concurrently) respecting the same, and to give due notice to MM
all persons claiming the same or having anything to say why the same should not be 6—6”7"/0 g,,&
condemned and sold pursuant to the prayer of the complaint that they % JWL
must file their claim with the clerk of this Court within 10 days after execution of this
process(WAIVED), or within such additional time as may be allowed by the Court, and
must serve their answers within 20 days(WAIVED) after the filing of their claims.
You are further commanded to file this process in this Court with your return
promptly after its execution, and mail a copy to the attorney at whose request the
execution was effected.

ENTERED thiso?v/() bay oF L 2025 at%nwﬂv MICHIGAN

COURT SEAL

=
QL\



AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON
BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

In obedience to the enclosed warrant for arrest in action in rem, I attached the
described on

JULY 5™, 2024

I further certify that I posted a copy of the process on the in
a conspicuous place and placed a keeper in charge of a
copy of the Complaint and the process on (date of
certificate.

Dated:

SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER
VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

By:

SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER
VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O.BOX 19631
Detroit, M1 48219
1-313-688-6175

SharonBridgewater777 @aol.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SUPERIOR COURT OF
CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF
SAN FRANCISCO

ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,
South Carolina, South Dakota,
Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of



2 01

Columbia, the Common wealth of
Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX
REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and QUI
TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru present]jon behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-
profit organization, a Michigan and/or
Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real
parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT

VS.



Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or
Attorney General for the United
States of America(from February 5,
2025 thru to present ) and in her
official capacity as Florida State
Attorney General from 2011 thru to
2019 and/or in her official capacity as
an employee of the U.S.A.
Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 2011) and
Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru present and all
those operating under her direction
and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to her term
including but not limited to all “50
States” Attorney Generals and all
Special Prosecutors appointed by her
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to present and Predecessors
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to present and Successor(s), et al

THE Office of the Attorney General
State of Florida

PL-01 The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.



WA ;’// |72

THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
FLORIDA 2011 thru to 2019, THE
OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
from February 5, 2025 thru to
present )and/or ALL

GOVERNMENT *“offices” in her
official capacity as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to 2011)
and Offices of her Predecessors and
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru present and all those operating
under her direction and/or Offices of
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to their terms
including but not limited to all
Offices of ““50 States” Attorney
Generals and all Offices Special
Prosecutors appointed by her and
conspirators from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and
Successor(s),



S 44

VS.

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE,
THE INTERNATIONAL
MONETARY FUND, THE WORLD
BANK, ALL GLOBAL CENTRAL
BANKS,

| ,200,000,000,000,000,000.00(0One T 1 gusz L

Quadrillion) in currency(all
currency including but not limited to
all currency including the British
Pound Sterling and/or Digital Pound
Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or Digital
Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital
dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital
Dollar, the Chinese Yuan and/or
digital yuan, Russian ruble and/or
digital ruble, India rupee and/or
digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not
limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.)
Brazil, Russia, India, China, and
South Africa(BRICS) currency,
stablecoin, all types of Digital ledger
Technology and/or Block chains, any
and all MasterCard(s)(s)
cryptocurrencies, including but not
limited to any and all forms of
“monetary” payment systems for
transactions and/or their companies
payment transactions with
cryptocurrencies, books, documents,
intellectual property, gold, coins,
precious metals etc.), all intangible
and tangible property, INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL
FUNGIBLE PROPERTY,ALL
WATER RIGHTS, ET AL



.

~——

PREJUDGMENT
WRIT OF

ATTACHMENT

FILED CONCURRENTLY WITH
RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION
AND WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO
AND ARREST WARRANTS



RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND PREJUDGMENT WRIT OF W/fw\ j /A)’V“f[“
ATTACHMENT(S) AND/OR ATTACHMENT FOR MERRICK-B- —GAREAND
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPAC IFIFS AS &\

EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVE {NI\C&F#ET(FROM JAN. 1, 1993

AND CONTINUING THRU Fot IN%:I-FE?GF—F-LCLAL

Py . ) I - J LA X 3 ;

AND IN 3 OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE-UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

50 present and Predecessors and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosg utors

appointed by Merrick-Gariand) %M/Jg

COMES NOW THE “50 STATES® EX REL SHARON BRIDGWATER PRIVATE W\j:) gM
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELAT OR AND RETROACTIVE
ADJLDILATE SEIZE, ARRFST i i AN INI)I\ [[)UA[ L ‘1

\

e e

FICIAL CL\P ACITY AS ATT()RVE\ GENERAL
FOR F}}';IgjoL ITED STATES OF AMERICA

1,193, '
j/& N H—ISI’/—E)‘]%L?ICIAL Wﬁiﬁg S’/&ﬁ 2

(M.u 5 o present and Predecessors and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,
and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including Y
but not limited to all Special Presﬁutom Z A//W“Aﬂé i~
appointed by Merrick-Gartand) T /2 / 007%/;‘{ B,
Pursuant to one or more admiralty and/or maritime and/or State law remedies and Rule 64 which //,)W
can be found at hitps:/ www.law.cornell.edu/rules/frep/rule 64 At the commencement of and
5 é;t&

)2



throughout an action, every remedy is available that, under the law of the state where the court is
located, provides for seizing a person or property to secure satisfaction of the potential judgment.

Whereas a SWORN AFFIDIVANT, INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHTS AND
DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/()R JUDGMENT RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION(AUGUST 1, 2008 AND (ONINUIN(J THRU TO PRESENT) ALONG
WITH A COMPLAINT has been filed in this alty and Maritime Court in the above-
entitled action against ME D INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL

OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. ’O ;J—
(,OVFRNMF\T(FROM IAN 1 1993 AVD COVTINUIVG IHRL’ iQJ—QiH),
N HIS OF : : : S COt

L\ND IN g FICIAI CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR FH 4} 'ED STATES OF AMERICA
(Marxch to present and Predecessors and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,
and “unknown” co-conspirators opcmtmc under her direction including ' )k_\
but not limited to all Special Py 6 JW
appointed by Mﬁek—@d:ldnf j’aﬁdl h1s and/or her taggible and/or intangible property via ZX\A
admiralty and maritime claim in the amount of "5100(} TADRILI [ON IN CURRENCY, <()Y\ O\f‘
and/or forfeiture of all tangible and/or intangible propu gs "1djud1caud and process of warrant
for the arrest of all property and/or intangible property and for the person of Defendant Keamata | M e DOW
“Harris in her official capacities (from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present), cited to appear
and answer the premises( WAIVED)may for the causes in the complaint be condemned and sold
to pay he demands of the Plaintiff/Claimant

s
“ ¥pie



I certify and/or Declare and/or state undgr penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed £ //* day of February in [~/ M,/T,”Michigan
S

7

TdoL:

COURT SEAL

TV IPH Y BT o

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) FOR THE “50 STATES”

Jo IV



AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF

P.O.BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

THEFINALEXODUS777@GMAIL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., PROSECUTOR FOR THE PEOPLE OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S. MARSHAL FOR

THE “50 STATES,” CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR THE “50
STATES,” PRESIDENT OF THE “50 STATES” AND/OR
ONE OR MORE REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT FOR THE
“50 STATES” AND/OR PEOPLE OF THE “50 STATES”

U.S.A. REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL




ADJUDICATION(AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)
ALONG WITH A COMPLAINT has been filed in this Admiralty and tlme t in
the above-entitled action against the Defendant Ké%ltﬁé}d official ca%gaa 1eS .
(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present)and individually and all }g and/or her W ’
tangible and/or intangible property via admiralty and maritime claim in the amount of

EN QUADRILLION IN CURRENCY, and/or forfeiture of all tanglbie and/or lﬂa
ﬁ}mlble property as adjudicated and process of warrant for Ires operty W
and/or intangible property and for the person of Defend antj&a.uMns in herofficial 7. {5
capacities (from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present), cited to appear and answer ﬂ;/@

{/WU g the premises(WAIVED)may for the causes in the complaint be condemned and sold to
pay he demands of the Plamtlff/CldLmap ;

You are commanded to attag ; n,vible and intangible
PROPERTY and to detain K 'IS (m tE&; official capacities and/or
individually) in your custody and all tanglble and mtanmble property until the further
order of the Court(for execution for Capitol crimes adjudlcated guilty — see criminal
judgment and sentence filed concurrently) respecting the same, and to give due notice to
all persons claiming the same or having anything to say why the same should not be
condemned and sold pursuant to the prayer of the complaint that they

must file their claim with the clerk of this Court within 10 days after execution of this
process(WAIVED), or within such additional time as may be allowed by the Court, and
must serve their answers within 20 days(WAIVED) after the filing of their claims.
You are further commanded to file this process in this Court with your return
promptly after its execution, and mail a copy to the attorney at whose request the
execution was effected.

¥
e
FT”‘

nisZY"pay oF el 2025 at pym”ﬂ‘%(}iﬂA%

COURT SEAL

&l



AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON
BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

In obedience to the enclosed warrant for arrest in action in rem, [ attached the
described on

JULY 5™, 2024

[ further certify that I posted a copy of the process on the in
a conspicuous place and placed 4 keeper in charge of
copy of the Complaint and the process on (date of
certificate.

Dated:

SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER
VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER
VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

b



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O.BOX 19631
Detroit, M1 48219
1-313-688-6175

SharonBridgewater777 @aol.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SUPERIOR COURT OF
CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF
SAN FRANCISCO

ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,
South Carolina, South Dakota,
Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of



Columbia, the Common wealth of
Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX
REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and QUI
TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-
profit organization, a Michigan and/or
Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real
parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT

VS.



Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or
Attorney General for the United
States of America(from February 5,
2025 thru to present ) and in her
official capacity as Florida State
Attorney General from 2011 thru to
2019 and/or in her official capacity as
an employee of the U.S.A.
Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 2011) and
Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru present and all
those operating under her direction
and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to her term
including but not limited to all “50
States” Attorney Generals and all
Special Prosecutors appointed by her
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to present and Predecessors
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to present and Successor(s), et al

THE Office of the Attorney General
State of Florida

PL-01 The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.



§
I

% 1

THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
FLORIDA 2011 thru to 2019, THE
OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
from February 5, 2025 thru to
present )and/or ALL
GOVERNMENT *“offices” in her
official capacity as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to 2011)
and Offices of her Predecessors and
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru present and all those operating
under her direction and/or Offices of
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to their terms
including but not limited to all
Offices of ‘50 States” Attorney
Generals and all Offices Special

- Prosecutors appointed by her and

conspirators from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and
Successor(s),



VS.

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE,
THE INTERNATIONAL
MONETARY FUND, THE WORLD
BANK, ALL GLOBAL CENTRAL
BANKS,

(,000,000,000,000,000,000.00(One

1#10¢5%A Quadrillion) in currency(all
currency including but not limited to
all currency including the British
Pound Sterling and/or Digital Pound
Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or Digital
Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital
dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital
Dollar, the Chinese Yuan and/or
digital yuan, Russian ruble and/or
digital ruble, India rupee and/or
digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not
limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.)
Brazil, Russia, India, China, and
South Africa(BRICS) currency,
stablecoin, all types of Digital ledger
Technology and/or Block chains, any
and all Master Card(s)(s)
cryptocurrencies, including but not
limited to any and all forms of
“monetary’”’ payment systems for
transactions and/or their companies
payment transactions with
cryptocurrencies, books, documents,
intellectual property, gold, coins,
precious metals etc.), all intangible
and tangible property, INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL
FUNGIBLE PROPERTY,ALL
WATER RIGHTS, ET AL



ARREST WARRANT

FILED CONCURRENTLY WITH A
WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO



ARREST WARRANT

TO: AUTHORIZED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO ARREST AND BRING BEFORE THIS ADMIRALTY AND
MARITIME COURT AND SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX
REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR T zga\J 4
RELATOR(“COMMON LAW MAGISTRATE JUDGE JUDGE AND/OR JURY”)WITHOUT it
UNNECCESSARY DELAY MERI - : P
ALL OF FFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U S.A M
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 1’99‘76 & IN m
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FORU-S-COURTOF [1€24. i , \
APPEALS D.C, CIRCUIT(FROM 1997 ¢ 2021) %ét %f@%/& Hlorede
AND INBHS GFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL ( ZIN = ERIT
FOR THE,U ITED STATES OF AMERICA

]gresent and Predecessors and Predecessors from
Jan 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,
and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including

but not llmltem ecut
appointed by EKE%]%ICATED GUILTY OF RACKETEERING

CONSPIRACY, WAR CRIMES, GENOCIDE AND MULTIPLE OTHER CRIMES AND

BASED ON THE AFFIDIVANT AND INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHT

AND/OR COMPLAINT FOR FORFEITURE(IN ANY ACTION ARISING UPON A

CONTRACT, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WHEN A DEFENDANTS IS ABOUT OT (

DEPART FROM THE STATE WITH THE INTENT TO DEFRAUD THE gy SIS ax 1 /
DEFENDANTS2S CREDITORS, IN A ACTION TO RECOVER THE POSSESSION OF 5 uﬁf
PERSONAL PROPERTY UNJUSTLY DETAINED OR IN ACTION FOR LIBEL OR D(Z)
SLANDER - THE COURT MAY ISSUE AN ARREST WARRANT — ALL APPLY — SEE M
AFFIDIVANT FILED CONCURRENTLY) '

L



I certify and/or Declare and/(/o zate under P nalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed =~ day of i in 1/~ , Michigan

s

COURT SEAL

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming|[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) FOR THE “50 STATES”




ey

J

.

AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”
CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF
P.O.BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050
THEFINALEXODUS777@GMAIL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., PROSECUTOR FOR THE PEOPLE OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S. MARSHAL FOR

THE “50 STATES,” CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR THE “50
STATES,” PRESIDENT OF THE “50 STATES” AND/OR
ONE OR MORE REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT FOR THE
“50 STATES” AND/OR PEOPLE OF THE “50 STATES”
U.S.A. REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL




AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON
BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

In obedience to the enclosed warrant for arrest in action in rem, I attached the
described on

JULY 5™ 2024

I further certify that I posted a copy of the process on the in
a conspicuous place and placed a keeper in charge of a
copy of the Complaint and the process on (date of
certificate.

Dated:

SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER
VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

¥

SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER
VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR




RETURN

This warrant was received on (date) , and the person

was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES EX. REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR
AND/OR ARRESTING OFFICER

SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME

TITLE

Arresting officer’s signature Printed name and title



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O.BOX 19631
Detroit, M1 48219
1-313-688-6175

SharonBridgewater777 @aol.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SUPERIOR COURT OF
CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF
SAN FRANCISCO

ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,
South Carolina, South Dakota,
Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of



Columbia, the Common wealth of
Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX
REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and QUI
TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru present]jon behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-
profit organization, a Michigan and/or
Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real
parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)
PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT

VS.



Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or
Attorney General for the United
States of America(from February 5,
2025 thru to present ) and in her
official capacity as Florida State
Attorney General from 2011 thru to
2019 and/or in her official capacity as
an employee of the U.S.A.
Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 2011) and
Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru present and all
those operating under her direction
and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to her term
including but not limited to all 50
States” Attorney Generals and all
Special Prosecutors appointed by her
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to present and Predecessors
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to present and Successor(s), et al

THE Office of the Attorney General
State of Florida

PL-01 The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.



THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
FLORIDA 2011 thru to 2019, THE
OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
from February 5, 2025 thru to
present )and/or ALL
GOVERNMENT “offices” in her
official capacity as an employee of the
U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru to 2011)
and Offices of her Predecessors and
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru present and all those operating
under her direction and/or Offices of
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to their terms
including but not limited to all
Offices of ““50 States” Attorney
Generals and all Offices Special
Prosecutors appointed by her and
conspirators from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and
Successor(s),



et
)

VS.

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE,
THE INTERNATIONAL
MONETARY FUND, THE WORLD
BANK, ALL GLOBAL CENTRAL
BANKS,

~5660,000,000,000,000.00(One ’ﬂluw‘iﬂvw(

. Quadrillion) in currency(all
currency including but not limited to
all currency including the British
Pound Sterling and/or Digital Pound
Sterling, UAE Dirham and/or Digital
Dirham, Saudi dinar and/or Digital
dinar, U.S. Dollar and/or Digital
Dollar, the Chinese Yuan and/or
digital yuan, Russian ruble and/or
digital ruble, India rupee and/or
digital rupee, etc. all
cryptocurrencies including but not
limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.)
Brazil, Russia, India, China, and
South Africa(BRICS) currency,
stablecoin, all types of Digital ledger
Technology and/or Block chains, any
and all MasterCard(s)(s)
cryptocurrencies, including but not
limited to any and all forms of
“monetary” payment systems for
transactions and/or their companies
payment transactions with
cryptocurrencies, books, documents,
intellectual property, gold, coins,
precious metals etc.), all intangible
and tangible property, INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL
FUNGIBLE PROPERTY,ALL
WATER RIGHTS, ET AL



Nk,
e

WRIT OF QUO

WARRANTO

(RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION
AND FORFEITURE OF U.S.
GOVERNMENT PUBLIC

OFFICES(S) & FOR
ADJUDICATION/CONVICTION/
SENTENCE OF RACKETEERING
CONSPIRACY (WAR CRIMES,

GENOCIDE, HARBORING AND [, oo
HIRING ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES, €' Jo
CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE tﬁq/"a

U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. as“%,s'
SECTION 371 AND BEING M’\/M
DESIGNATED A FOREIGN _ grva;’
TERRORIST ORGANIZATION) i W

AND PERMANENTLY BARRED '@W
FROM “HOLDING, OCCUPYING Jed) L
ANY U.S. GOVERNMENT

OFFICES AND/OR FROM
HOLDING OR OCCUPING
FURTURE U.S GOVERNMENT
OFFICES




THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND AUTHORIZED
PERSON(S) APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

]/)/» m ] gﬁwﬂb '
TO: INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL
OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. . 9&}'
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO _P‘/ ,
IN B¥S GFFHETAL

&

APPEAESD?%fﬁRﬁlﬂ$ﬁgKﬂﬁfﬁﬁ%vﬁﬁﬁj
AND IN-B#8'OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Feb S ) 2pts  to present and Predecessors and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors

appointed by Merrick Garland)

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.

THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STAT él‘TORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 282f {6 PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENI\WE OF “UNKNOWN?” SPECIAL PROSECUTORS
APPOINTED BY D IN HHS'OFFICIAL CAPACITY ASTHE
UNITED STATES yg}}}i\jﬁ:{ GENERAL OF iwmn STATES OF
AMERICA(FRO]\AIQOZI fo PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE
U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)

/]

il

)
/



WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO
(RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND FORFEITURE OF U.S. GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC OFFICE(S) & FOR ADJUDICATION/CONVICTION/SENTENCE OF
RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR CRIMES, GENOCIDE, ETC.) AND
CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 371 AND, MSW

N~

BEING DESIGNATED A FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION) AND \h W"ws
PERMANENTLY BARRED FROM “HOLDING, OCCUPYING ANY U.S. ,,éf llfﬁng
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT AND/OR OFFICES AND/OR FROM HOLDING OR (
OCCUPYING FUTURE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES ['S‘j 5‘33
N2
i
TO THE AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL ar
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM i
RELATOR Qhﬁ(’w]k
2F
PLAINTIFF/CLAIM@%VGT Eﬁ@%g%) AND/GR INCORPORATES BY £ ke
REFERENCES INT A MATTER OF RIGHT AND/OR
COMPLAINT FILED CONCURRENTLY. ALL HAVE BEEN ADJUDICATED M,f ){,\/
GUILTY OF RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR CRIMES, ETC.) \;L w .
PURSUANT TO THE RICO ACT, Whoever violates any provision of section 1962 of ) KWJ&
this chapter shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 20 years (or for ?’3! : \&\ '
life if the violation is based on a racketeering activity for which the maximum penalty %;W \a‘(
includes life imprisonment), or both, and shall forfeit to the United States, irrespective Ul\. \
of any provision of State law e‘/\\ g
(1) any interest the person has acquired or maintained in violation of section 1962; : \Y}
(2) any \0 N/
(A) interest in; \

(B) security of;

(C) claim against; or

(D) property or contractual right of any kind affording a source of influence over;

any enterprise which the person has established, operated, controlled, conducted, or
participated in the conduct of, in violation of section 1962; and

(3) any property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds which the person obtained,
directly or indirectly, from racketeering activity or unlawful debt collection in violation
of section 1962.

The court, in imposing sentence on such person shall order, in addition to any other
sentence imposed pursuant to this section, that the person forfeit to the United States all
property described in this subsection. In lieu of a fine otherwise authorized by this

V3

%L”Z/{’b



section, a defendant who derives profits or other proceeds from an offense may be fined
not more than twice the gross profits or other proceeds.

(b) Property subject to criminal forfeiture under this section includes

(1) real property, including things growing on, affixed to, and found in land; and

(2) tangible and intangible personal property, including rights, privileges, interests,
claims, and securities.

(c) All right, title, and interest in property described in subsection (a) vests in the

United States upon the commission of the act giving rise to forfeiture under this section.
Any such property that is subsequently transferred to a person other than the
defendant may be the subject of a special verdict of forfeiture and thereafter shall be
ordered forfeited to the United States, unless the transferee establishes in a hearing
pursuant to subsection (I) that he is a bona fide purchaser for value of such property
who at the time of purchase was reasonably without cause to believe that the property
was subject to forfeiture under this section.

WHEREFORE,
IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT

Pam 7. Bonde

MERRICKBRIAN-GARLAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL
OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. {5;/-/!/

GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1 1993 AN CONTINUING THRU TO . ; &Mﬁ @( fre

IN-HIS-OFFICTAT | /| fy as mwvwﬂ 2 oy .
CAPACITY AS CHI—EFHLD US c (” ,(,Zo.ﬂ

ESTY 997 ¢
AND IN -HES OF F ICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR T]%}%D STATES OF AMERICA

(Marehr

to present and Predecessors and Predecessors from

Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,
and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors

appointed by

Mo e

THE-UNFFEBD-STATES-COURT OF APPEALS DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT
E-BarrettPrettyman

U,S-Courthouseamd—

Wilitam B. Bryant Annex
3 2 B ‘.‘-_. 5 “._ A e . W.ashingo




The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.

THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 3821 to PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT) AND THE OFEICE OF “LINKNOWN” SPECIAL PROSECUTORS
APPOINTED BY MEW%JWD IN FFICIAL CAPACITY ASTHE
UNITED STATES ATLORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 282t to PRESENT) AND/OR THEIR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE

U.S. GOVEMME%OWEE%&M 6.{%%199 AND w&%y&g sl

PRESENT) | nek: -2019

usurps, intrudes into, or wrongfully holds or exercises the office OF THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA — PROSECUTOR(AND “ALL U.S.
GOVT. OFFICES FROM ON OR ABOUT JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO R
AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT”) by force and MERRICK A7~ Borte
BRIAN-GAREAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR INEEﬁ,LOF HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. DOyescd
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO-997),
& IN-HES-OFRICIAL
OR U.S. COURT OF

APPEALS D€ CIRECHITFEFROM-1997¢6-2021)

AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR THE UNITED S‘;ljéTES OF AMERICA

(¢ ; @ ﬁ'esent and Predecessors and Predecessors from

Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction inclm’lj:(gﬁ,)
but not limited to all Special Proseguto ] Clhilbadafn . ~assS -
appointed by M&ﬁ%a@ﬁ%ﬁ%&&é%%@[&[k% . DZ/
“OUSTED” FROM PUBLIC OFFICE(FROM ON OR ABOUT JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)
IMMEDIATELY!!

o 13
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT ONE OR MORE
AUTHORIZED PERSONS APPOINTED BY THE *50 STATES’ ARE TO seize THE ABOVE
MENTIONED “gREIGE TgﬁRORIST ORGANIZATION CO-CONSPIRATORS”

D INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL
OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO4997), &

IN-HIS OFFICIAL “he
C OF

PP )
AND IN H«I—S'g‘%“FIClAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR THE RJ;NJ&T%J ), STATES OF AMERICA

(March-11,282] to present and Predecessors and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including

but not limited to al@zeci rosecutors

appointed by M nd)and take into custody, AND PREPARE FOR EXECUTION
AND/OR EXECUTE PURSUANT TO DOCUMENTS IN INTERVENTION FILED
CONCURRENTLY WITH THIS WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO.




I certify and/or Declare and or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed 7 »l

“COURT SEAL .

(/ s UZ? /

Z 7 day of |-

teh ;, 6; %z(/ /Wﬁ/hchlgan

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) FOR THE “50 STATES”



AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF

P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

THEFINALEXODUS777@GMAIL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., PROSECUTOR FOR THE PEOPLE OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S. MARSHAL FOR

THE “50 STATES,” CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR THE 50
STATES,” PRESIDENT OF THE “50 STATES” AND/OR
ONE OR MORE REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT FOR THE
“50 STATES” AND/OR PEOPLE OF THE “50 STATES”

U.S.A. REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL




